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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Amb. Florent CELIKU
Head of Delegation
E-mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Mr. Genti BENDO
Counsellor
E-mail: gbendo@mfa.gov.al

ALBANIA

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27

Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27

Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

GERMANY

Amb. Heiner HORSTEN
Head of Mission
E-mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Mr. Gerhard KUENTZLE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: gerhard.kuentzle@diplo.de

Mrs. Margit HELLWIG-BOETTE
First Counsellor; Head of Division for OSCE and CoE
E-mail: 203-RL@diplo.de

Ms. Juliane REHBERG
E-mail: Juliane.Rehberg@bmas.bund.de

Mr. Michael V. KLUECHTZNER
Regierungsdirektor, Deputy Head of section
E-mail: michael.kluechtzner@bmi.bund.de

Mr. Thede BOYSEN
Head of Minority Office
E-mail: minderheitensekretriat@t-online.de

Dr. Lorenz BARTH
Counsellor
E-mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Ms. Karin GOEBEL
Deputy Head of OSCE and CoE Division
E-mail: 203-0@diplo.de

Dr. Benedikt HALLER
Special Envoy for Relations with the Jewish Communities
E-mail: 2-zbV@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to
the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 171

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to
the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 191

Fax: +49-18 88-175 51 13

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117
Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-50 00 28 23

Fax: +49-30-50 00 52 824

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs
Wilhelmstr. 49; 10117 Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-18 527 69 84

Fax: +49-30-18-527 51 27

Federal Ministry of the Interior
Fehrbelliner Platz 3; 10707 Berlin; Germany,
Tel: +49-1888-681 37 65

Fax: +49-1888-681 53 765

Federal Ministry of the Interior
Fehrbelliner Platz 3; 10707 Berlin; Germany,
Tel: +49-1888-681 48 70

Fax: +49-1888-681 48 86

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to
the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 190

Fax: +43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117
Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-50 00 28 22

Federal Foreign Office, Div. 2-zbV-2
Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel: +49-30-50 00 27 67

Fax: +49-30-50 00 52 767

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Mr. William Robert PEARSON
Head of Delegation
E-mail: wrobertpearson@yahoo.com

Amb. Clifford BOND
Senior Advisor
E-mail: Cliff. Bond@mail.house.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-301-299 18 45

Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-226 36 13

Fax: +1-202-226 41 99



Amb. Julie FINLEY
Chief of Mission
E-mail: HegendorferDR@state.gov

Amb. Karen STEWART
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
E-mail: stewartkb@state.gov

Ms. Elizabeth NAKIAN

Deputy Director for the Office of Holocaust Issues

E-mail: NakianE@state.gov

Mr. John MCKANE
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-mail: mckanej@state.gov

Dr. David MIKOSZ
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-mail: mikoszdj@state.gov

Mr. Jonathan PLOWMAN
OSCE Desk Officer
E-mail: plowmanja@state.gov

Ms. Jennifer BANDY
Intern
E-mail: BandyJM@state.gov

Mr. Ronald McNAMARA
Policy Adviser
E-mail: ronald.mcnamara@mail.house.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law
E-mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Policy Advisor
E-mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Fred TURNER
Chief of Staff
E-mail: fred.turner@mail.house.gov

Dr. William INBODEN
Senior Vice President, Legatum Institute
E-mail: william.inboden@Ilegatum.com

Mr. Nathan MICK
Public Member
E-mail: n8mick@hotmail.com

Mr. H. Knox THAMES
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-mail: thameshk@state.gov

Ms. Evelyn ASWAD
Attorney-Adviser
E-mail: Aswadem@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 01

Fax: +43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human
Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-647 25 90

Fax: +1-202-647 52 83

Website: http://www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 80 47

Fax: +1-202-647 85 26

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human
Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-647 12 11

Website: http://www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human
Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-647 38 92

Website: http://www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 21 28

Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs
Office of European Security and Political Affairs, Room 6511
HST; 2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 10 03

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 39 86

Fax: +1-202-226 41 99

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01

Fax: +1-202-226 41 99

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
(U.S. Helsinki Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99
Website: http://www.csce.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
(U.S. Helsinki Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Website: http://www.csce.gov

Delegation of the United States of America
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel: +971-50-653 25 67

Delegation of the United States of America
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-402-689 74 46

Delegation of the United States of America

3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 34 65

Fax: +1-202-647 42 75

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 40 65



Mr. Jared BANKS
Second Secretary for Political Affairs
E-mail: banksj@state.gov

Mr. Christopher CAMPONOVO
Senior Advisor
E-mail: camponovocn@state.gov

Ms. Laura CAREY
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-mail: CareyLN@state.gov

Mr. Casey CHRISTENSEN
Political Counselor
E-mail: ChristensenCH@state.gov

Mr. Craig CONWAY
First Secretary
E-mail: conwaycm@state.gov

Ms. Catherine COSMAN
Senior Policy Adviser
E-mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

Ms. Colleen CRENWELGE
Political Officer
E-mail: crenwelgece@state.gov

Mr. Michael CROMARTIE
Vice Chair
E-mail: crom@eppc.org

Ms. Katarzyna DRAGAN
Political Assistant
E-mail: draganke@state.gov

Ms. Felice GAER
Chair
E-mail: gaerf@ajc.org

Ms. Mary GLANTZ
Political Officer
E-mail: glantzme@state.gov

Mr. Andrew HYDE
Deputy Political Counselor
E-mail: hydeag@state.gov

Mr. Alex JOHNSON
Policy Advisor

E-mail: AlexT.Johnson@mail.house.gov

Ms. Elilzabeth KAUFMAN
Political Officer
E-mail: KaufmanEC @state.gov

Ms. Monika KOLATAJ-CONWAY
EFM
E-mail: conwaycm@state.gov

Mr. Ted KONTEK
Political Officer
E-mail: kontektl@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 26 21

Fax: +48-22-504 26 13

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human
Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520;
U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-647 43 11

Website: http://www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-261 80 22

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 03

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 27 20

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC
20002; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-523 32 40

Fax: +1-202-523 50 20

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 3932 14

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC
20002; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 26 82

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC
20002; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-523 32 40

Fax: +1-202-523 50 20

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 67 56

Fax: +1-202-647 89 80

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 18

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe

(U.S. Helsinki Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Fax: +1-202-225 41 99
Website: http://www.csce.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax: +43-1-313 39 31 38

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 27 20

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 12

Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Mr. Tye LAGEMAN
Multilateral Affairs
E-mail: LAGEMANTM@state.gov

Mrs. Cindy LAREAU
Office Manager
E-mail: lareauck@state.gov

Ms. Winsome PACKER
Staff Advisor
E-mail: winsome.packer@mail.house.gov

Ms. Julie RASCHKA
Political Specialist
E-mail: RaschkaJD@state.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Press Assistant
E-mail: sperlvx@state.gov

Mr. James STANDISH
Executive Director
E-mail: jstundish@uscirf.gov

Mr. Michael STEVENS
Public Affairs Officer
E-mail: StevensMG@state.gov

Ms. Eleanor STONE
E-mail: StoneEC@state.gov

Mr. Bruce TURNER

Director

E-mail:

Mr. John UNDERRINER

Deputy Director/OSCE Co-ordinator
E-mail: underrinerjm@state.gov

Amb. Joan Pujal LABORDA
Ambassador
E-mail: amb.andorra@prioritytelecom.biz

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-mail: amb.andorra@prioritytelecom.biz

Amb. Ashot HOVAKIMIAN
Head of Delegation of Armenia to the OSCE
E-mail: armeniapm@armenianmission.at

Mr. Armen PAPIKYAN
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-mail: papikyan@armenianmission.at

Ms. Karine SOUDIJAN

Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk

E-mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

U.S. Embassy in Vienna
Boltzmanngasse 16; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 24 42

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 01

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
(U.S. Helsinki Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99
Website: http://www.csce.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 3712

Fax: +43-1-313 39 3255

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-838 43 34

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC
20002; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-523 32 40

Fax: +1-202-578 60 621

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 22

Fax: +43-1-368 63 85

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 26 84

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs
Office of European Security and Political Affairs, Room 6511
HST; 2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-736 72 90

ANDORRA

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax: +43-1-961 09 09 50

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax: +43-1-961 09 09 50

ARMENIA

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-890 63 63

Fax: +43-1-890 63 63 150

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-890 63 63 204

Fax: +43-1-890 63 63 150

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2, Government Building, Republic Square; 375010 Yerevan;
Armenia

Tel: +374-10-54 40 41 ext. 223

Fax: +374-10-54 39 25



Ms. Lilit SHAKARYAN
Second Secretary; Political Section
E-mail: politsection@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of
Poland

ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-899 09 40

Fax: +48-22-899 09 35

AUSTRIA

Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY

Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe &
OSCE / Human Dimension

E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmeia.gv.at

Dr. Georg HEINDL
Minister Plenipotentiary; Human Rights Departmenrt
E-mail: georg.heindl@bmeia.gv.at

Dr. Thomas M. BUCHSBAUM
Head of Division IV.3; Minister Plenipotentiary
E-mail: thomas.buchsbaum@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Silvia THALLER
Judge
E-mail: silvia.thaller@bmj.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International
Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74

Fax: +43-5-011 59 3674

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International
Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-5-01 150 45 42

Fax: +43-5-01 159 45 42

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International
Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-501 150 35 76

Fax: +43-501 159 35 76

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Federal Ministry of Justice
Museumstrasse 7; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 52 21 53

AZERBAIJAN

Mr. Vilayat GULIYEV
Ambassador
E-mail: info@azer-embassy.pl

Mr. Fuad ABDIYEV
Leading Adviser
E-mail: f_mamedov@bk.ru

Mr. Vahid GAHRAMANOV
Deputy Director of Migration Policy Department
E-mail: statemigrationservice@bakinter.net

Mr. Agil GUNASHOV
Attache
E-mail: agilgunashov@azerimail.net

Mr. Kamran HASANOV
Chief Consultant
E-mail: ceyran_famil@apparat.gov.az

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Mr. Imran NAJAFOV
Deputy Head of the THB Combating Department
E-mail: international@mia.gov.az

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of Scientific-Analytic Department
E-mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 67 28

Fax: +48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azer-embassy.pl

Ministry of Justice

1, Inshatchilar ave.; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-55-355 95 95

Fax: +994-12-430 11 77

State Migration Service

53, Ataturk av.; Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-12-498 01 50

Fax: +994-12-498 01 50

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 21 88

Fax: +48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azer-embassy.pl

Administration of the President of the Republic of
Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi, Istiglaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-12-437 10 49

Fax: +994-12-492 24 93

Website: http://www.apparat.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 21 88

Fax: +48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azer-embassy.pl

Ministry of Internal Affairs

7 Husu Haciyev str.; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-12-590 98 85

Fax: +994-12-492 03 49

Website: http://www.din.gov.az

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights
(Ombudsman)

Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku;
Azerbaijan

Tel: +994-12-493 97 39

Fax: +994-12-498 23 65

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.az



Mr. Vugar ZEYNALOV
Head of Aliens' Registration Division
E-mail: international@mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs

7 Husu Haciyev str.; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-12-590 98 85

Fax: +994-12-492 03 49

Website: http://www.din.gov.az

BELARUS

Amb. Alyaksandr SYCHOV
Head of Delegation
E-mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Pavel LATUSHKA
Ambassador
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Vladimir CHUSHEV
Minister-Counsellor
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Vladimir EMELYANOV

Deputy Head of the Department; Directorate for Drugs Control
and Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Aliaksandr KALINAU
Head of the Department on Religions
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH
Counsellor
E-mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Aliaksandr SASNOVICH
Head of the Department on Nationalities and Legal Issues
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV
Second Secretary
E-mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Anatoly TIKOVENKO
Judge
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Dmitry VYBORNY
First Secretary
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the
OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43 1 419 96 30

Fax: +43 1 419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of
Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-742 09 90

Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of
Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-742 09 90

Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Gorodskoy Val. Str. 4; Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-218 74 49

Committee on Religions and Nationalities
Kommunisticheskaya str., 11; 220029 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-288 20 23

Fax: +375-17-284 63 44

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the
OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43 1 419 96 30

Fax: +43 1 419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Committee on Religions and Nationalities
Kommunisticheskaya str., 11; 220029 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-288 22 57

Fax: +375-17-284 63 44

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the
OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-419 96 30 17

Fax: +43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Constitutional Court

K. Marx 32; Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-227 32 73
Fax: +375-17-227 52 09

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of
Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-742 09 71

Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

BELGIUM

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX
Ambassadrice
E-mail: viennaosce@diplobel.be

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-mail: viennaosce@diplobel.fed.be

Ms. Francine CHAINAYE
Director for Human Rights
E-mail: francine.chainaye@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-516 61 95

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 63 64

Fax: +43-1-505 03 88

Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and
Development Co-operation

19, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium

Tel: +32-2-501 89 50

Fax: +32-2-501 38 23



Mr. Alexander HOEFMANS
Attache
E-mail: alexander.hoefmans@just.fgov.be

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT
Counsel General
E-mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be

Mr. Joren VANDEWEYER
First Secretary
E-mail: joren.vandeweyer@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Michel VILLAN
Directeur
E-mail: m.villan@mrw.wallonie.be

Ministry of Justice

Waterloo Lane 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel: +32-2-542 67 90

Fax: +32-2-542 70 09

Website: http://www.just.fgov.be

Ministry of Justice

Waterloo Lane 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel: +32-2-542 75 51

Fax: +32-2-542 70 97

Website: http://www.just.fgov.be

Embassy of Belgium

Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland
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Luxembourg to the OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-478 21 68
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Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-
operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian
Federation

Tel: +7-495-244 30 25

HOLY SEE

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-505 85 01

Fax: +43-1-505 85 01 75

Delegation of the Holy See
00120 Vatican City State
Tel: +39-06-698 79 914

SERBIA

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other 10 in
Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-714 13 45

Fax: +43-1-714 13 41

Ministry of Education and Sports
Nemanjina 22-26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-361 50 98

Fax: +381-11-361 62 93

Website: http://www.mps.sr.gov.yu

Ministry of Justice

Nemanijina 22 - 26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-334 85 24

Fax: +381-11-334 85 24

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-300 81 72

Ministry for Kosovo and Metohija

2, Pupina Boulevard; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-311 30 35

Fax: +381-11-311 32 52



Mr. Dragan JANJIC

Assistant Minister

E-mail:

Ms. Sanja JASAREVIC KUZIC

Assistant Minister

E-mail: drzavnisekretar@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Marko KARADZIC
State Secretary
E-mail: drzavnisekretar@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Ms. Tinde KOVACS CEROVIC
State Secretary
E-mail: tkovacs@mps.sr.gov.yu

Dr. Natalija MICUNOVIC
Assistant Minister
E-mail: n.micunovic@minrzs.sr.gov.yu

Ms. Kristina MILOSAVLJEVIC
Director of OSCE and CoE Department
E-mail: kristina.milosavljevic@mfa.gov.yu

Mrs. Branislava MITROVIC
Adviser; Sector for Internatioanal Co-operation
E-mail: branislavam@kim.sr.gov.yu

Mrs. Vera OSTOJIC
First Counsellor
E-mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.gov.yu

Mrs. Danijela POPOVIC ROCCO
Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees
E-mail: kirs@Kkirs.sr.gov.yu

Ms. lvana RADENKOVIC
Third Secretary; OSCE Department
E-mail: ivana.radenkovic@mfa.gov.yu

Ms. Tanja RANKOVIC-ZAHOPULOS
Co-ordinator for Health and Education
E-mail: tanja.rankovic@sr.gov.yu

Ms. Vesna STOJINOVIC
Third Secretary
E-mail: vesna.stojinovic@smip.sv.gov.yu

Mrs. Svetlana VELIMIROVIC
Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees
E-mail: kirs@kirs.sr.gov.yu

Ms. Jagoda VJESTICA
Assistant Minister
E-mail: drzavnisekretar@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Nikola ZUROVAC
Charge d'Affairs, a.i.
E-mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.gov.yu

Ministry for Culture
Vlajkoviceva 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-313 09 71

Fax: +381-11-311 39 29

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-313 09 71

Fax: +381-11-311 39 29

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Ministry of Education and Sports
Nemanjina 22-26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-361 65 19

Fax: +381-11-361 65 14

Website: http://www.mps.sr.gov.yu

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy
Ruzveltova 61; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-334 56 65

Fax: +381-11-334 56 65

Website: http://www.minrzs.sr.gov.yu

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-306 85 02

Fax: +381-11-306 81 36

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Ministry for Kosovo and Metohija

2, Pupina Boulevard; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-301 45 28

Fax: +381-11-311 37 99

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

ul. Rolna 175 A/B; 02-729 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 51 61

Fax: +48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Carice Milice 2; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel: +381-11-391 44 50

Fax: +381-11-263 11 20

Website: http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-361 84 80

Fax: +381-11-361 80 29

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Government of Serbia; Office of the Deputy Prime Minister

Mihajla Pupina 2/ Rm 117; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-311 46 05
Fax: +381-11-213 97 54

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-306 85 02

Fax: +381-11-306 81 36

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Carice Milice 2; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel: +381-11-391 44 50

Fax: +381-11-263 11 20

Website: http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-313 09 71

Fax: +381-11-311 39 29

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

ul. Rolna 175 A/B; 02-729 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 51 61

Fax: +48-22-629 71 73



Amb. Juraj MACHAC
Head of Delegation
E-mail: juraj.machac@mzv.sk

Amb. Frantisek RUZICKA
E-mail: frantisek.ruzicka@mzv.sk

Ms. Sofia DASKALOVA
State Adviser
E-mail: sofia.daskalova@vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Peter DRABEK
Director of Division
E-mail: drabek.peter@mvsr.vs.sk

Ms. Martina HRVOLOVA
Governmental Adviser
E-mail: Martina_Hrvolova@foreign.gov.sk

Mr. Martin JURIK
Coordinator for International Co-operation
E-mail: martin.jurik@vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Branislav KADLECIK
Principal State Counsellor
E-mail: bransilav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Dr. Zuzana KADLECIKOVA
Central Mentor
E-mail: zuzana.kadlecikova@minedu.sk

Mr. Peter KORMUTH
Diplomat, Human Rights Department
E-mail: peter_kormuth@mfa.sk

Mr. Milan KOSCO
Counsellor
E-mail: milan.kosco@mzv.sk

Mr. Peter KOVAC
E-mail: peter.kovac@mzv.sk

Mr. lvan MIRGA
Expert
E-mail: ivan.mirga@vlada.gov.sk

Ms. Olga PLISNAKOVA
Director of the Dept. of Internal Affairs
E-mail: olga.plisnakova@mvsr.vs.sk

Ms. Livia SKULTETYOVA

Director of the Dept. of Elections and Referendum

E-mail: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

Ms. Katarina ZAKOVA

Head of OSCE Unit; Department of Disarmament, OSCSE and

Counter-Terrorism
E-mail: katarina.zakova@mzv.sk

SLOVAKIA

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-36 89 43 32 00

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma
Communities

Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-57 29 52 79

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Ministry of Interior

Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-48 59 24 63

Fax: +421-2-48 59 23 99

Website: http://www.civil.gov.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma
Communities

Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-57 29 58 36

Fax: +421-2-57 29 58 16

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Ministry of Justice

Zupne namestie 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-59 35 35 87

Fax: +421-2-59 35 36 05

Website: http://www.justice.gov.sk

Ministry of Education

Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-59 37 43 10

Website: http://www.minedu.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-59 78 37 34

Fax: +421-2-59 78 37 39

Website: http://mww.mzv.sk

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-59 78 37 37

Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma
Communities

Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel: +421-5-342 51 57

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Ministry of Interior

Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-48 59 23 00

Fax: +421-2-43 33 57 66

Website: http://www.civil.gov.sk

Ministry of Interior

Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-43 33 86 62

Fax: +421-2-43 33 35 52

Website: http://www.civil.gov.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-59 78 31 45

Fax: +421-2-59 78 31 49

Website: http://www.mzv.sk



SLOVENIA

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Stanislav RASCAN
Head of Mission

E-mail: Polona.Podkrajsek@gov.si

Mr. Jozef DROFENIK
Ambassador of Slovenia to Poland
E-mail: jozef.drofenik@gov.si

Mr. Damjan BERGANT
Head of the Department for OSCE and CoE
E-mail: damjan.bergant@gov.si

Ms. Ana PETRIC
Third Secretary
E-mail: ana.petricl@gov.si

Ms. Tatjana PIRC
Counsellor
E-mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Ms. Alesa SOVINC
Minister Councellor
E-mail: Alesa.Sovinc@gov.si

Amb. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS
Head of Delegation
E-mail: osse-del.wien@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Jan NORDLANDER
Ambassador for Human Rights
E-mail: jan.nordlander@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Anna BODA
First Secretary
E-mail: anna.boda@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Signe BURGSTALLER
Director
E-mail: signe.burgstaller@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Edin ERKOCEVIC
Second Secretary
E-mail: edin.erkocevic@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Eva FRIED

Co-ordinator for the International Relations at the Living History

Forum
E-mail: info@levandehistoria.se

Ms. Katarina MARTHOLM FRIED
Desk Officer
E-mail: katarina.fried@foreign.ministry.se

Dr. Bernhard MARFURT

Ambassador; Head of the Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

E-mail: vim.osze@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Rolf STUECHELI
Deputy Head of the Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
E-mail: rolf.stuecheli@eda.admin.ch

Tel: +43-1-581 34 08 25
Fax: +43-1-581 34 18

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-849 82 82
Fax: +48-22-848 40 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-1-478 20 20

Fax: +386-1-478 23 40, 41

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-581 34 08 20
Fax: +43-1-581 34 17

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-2 284 98282
Fax: +48-2 284 84090

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-1-478 22 06

SWEDEN

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-217 53 225

Fax: +43-1-217 53 380

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +46-8-405 33 87

Fax: +46-8-723 11 76

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +43-1-271 530

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +46-8-405 10 00

Fax: +46-8-723 11 76

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-921 05 81

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +46-768-69 07 62

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +46-8-405 10 00

Fax: +46-8-723 11 76

SWITZERLAND

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 89 25-18

Fax: +43-1-505 89 255

Website: www.eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 89 25-22

Fax: +43-1-505 89 255

Website: www.eda.admin.ch



Mr. Olaf KJELSEN
Minister; Deputy Head of the Swiss Embassy
E-mail: olaf kjelsen@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Ralf HECKNER
Head of Human Rights Policy Section
E-mail: ralf.heckner@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Lukas ROSENKRANZ
Head OSCE Service
E-mail: lukas.rosenkranz@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Tamara MONA
Gender Adviser
E-mail:

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 04 81

Fax: +48-22-621 05 487

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel: +41-797-77 26 16

Fax: +41-31-324 90 69

Website:
http:/iwww.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel: +41-31-324 80 13

Website:
http:/iwww.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Website:
http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html

TAJIKISTAN

Mr. Zafar AZIZOV
Deputy Head
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

Mr. Yusuf SALIMOV
E-mail:

Mr. Mirzosharif SHARIFOV
Deputy Prosecutor
E-mail: Khurshed.rakhimov@osce.org

Supreme Court of the Republic of Tajikistan
1, Nemat Karaboeva Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel: +992-372-33 48 21

Apparatus of the President of RT
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe;Tajikistan
Tel: +992-372-33 76 75

General Prosecutor's Office
Ghafurova Str 1/6; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel: +992-37-918 67 85 51

CZECH REPUBLIC

Amb. Ivan POCUCH
Head of Delegation
E-mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Ms. Eva CERVINKOVA
Lawyer
E-mail: cervinkova.eva@vlada.cz

Ms. Gabriela DLOUHA
Director of Human Rights and Transition Policy Department
E-mail: gabriela_dlouha@mzv.cz

Mrs. Gabriela HRABANOVA
Expert
E-mail: hrabanova.gabriela@vlada.cz

Mr. Leos JAVUREK
Officer
E-mail: Leos_Javurek@mzv.cz

Ms. Jana KALIMONOVA
Second Secretary
E-mail: jana_kalimonova@mzv.cz

Dr. Ladislava TEJCHMANOVA
Expert
E-mail: tejchman@mvcr.cz

Mr. Ivan VESELY
Deputy Chair of the Governmental Council
E-mail:

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 40

Fax: +43-1-894 57 98

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-2-96 15 35 61

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-2-24 18 11 11

Fax: +420-2-24 18 30 45

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic

Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-296-15 31 25

Fax: +420-296-15 32 57

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-2-24 18 32 37

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 40

Ministry of the Interior

V Obecniho domu 3; 11220 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-974-83 32 08

Fax: +420-974-83 35 54

Website: http://ww.mver.cz

Governmental Council for Roma Community Affairs
Vladislavova 11; Prague; Czech Republic



Mr. Yusuf BULUC
Permanent Representative / Ambassador
E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Bekir Sarp ERZI
Attache
E-mail: sarp.erzi@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN
First Secretary
E-mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Mustafa TURAN
Counsellor
E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Volodymyr YATSENKO
Head of Dept. of Social and Economic Rights
E-mail: foreign@ombudsman.gov.ua

Amb. Oleksandr MOTSYK

Ambassador of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland; Head of

Delegation
E-mail: zwarycz@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Svitlana DMYTRENKO
First Secretary
E-mail: sdmytrenko@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Bogdan CHERVAK
E-mail: bogdanchervak@ukr.net

Mr. Yuriy BYELOUSOV
Deputy Chief of the HR Monitoring Dept.
E-mail: yuriy_belousov@mail.ru

Ms. Tetyana FICHORA
Main Specialist
E-mail: fichora@ukr.net

Ms. Yevheniia FILIPENKO
Counsellor
E-mail: y.filipenko@ukr.at

Mr. Oleg KARPENKO
Senior Prosecutor
E-mail: protocol@gp.gov.ua

Mr. Valeriy KURNIKOV
First Secretary
E-mail:

Mr. Taras MOKHURENKO

Head of Department of Co-operation with International
Organisations; Directorate of International Legal Co-operation

E-mail: iorg@minjust.gov.ua

TURKEY

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-523 38 05

Fax: +43-1- 523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey

Tel: +90-312-292 21 25

Fax: +90-312-292 27 21
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-676-357 15 04

Fax: +43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 19

Fax: +43-1-523 39 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

UKRAINE

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights of the

Parliament of Ukraine

21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-253 89 22

Fax: +380-44-253 89 22

Website: http://www.ombudsman.kiev.ua

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-622 47 97
Website: http://www.ukraine-emb.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. of Euro-Atlantic Co-

operation

1, Mykhaylivska sq.; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-238 16 40

Fax: +380-44-238 18 85

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting

Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-279 84 79
Fax: +380-44-279 84 79

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Bogomoltza St., 10; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-97-222 59 01

Fax: +380-44-254 74 83

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Ministry of Ukraine for Family, Youth and Sport
Desiatynna st. 14; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-289 16 00

Website: http://www.kmu.gov.ua/sport/control

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-479 71 72 ext.13

Fax: +43-1-479 71 72 47

Website: http://www.ukremb.at

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
13/15 Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv-11; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-200 79 02

Fax: +380-44-200 79 02

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.ukraine-emb.pl

Ministry of Justice

10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-207 46 11

Fax: +380-44-207 46 11

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua



Ms. Lyubov SHPYNYAK State Committee for Nationalities and Religions

Assistant to the Head 9, Volodymyrska Street; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
E-mail: mail@scnm.gov.ua Tel: +380-44-278 17 18
Fax: +380-44-226 23 39
Ms. Tetiana VESELSKA Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine
Judge 8, Moscovska Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine
E-mail:
Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
First Secretary al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: zwarycz@ukraine-emb.pl Tel: +48-22-622 47 97

Website: http://www.ukraine-emb.pl

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

ALGERIA
Mr. Cherif HACENE Embassy of Algeria
First Secretary ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: hacene210@yahoo.fr Tel: +48-22-617 58 55
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81
EGYPT
Amb. Fahmy Ahmed FAYED Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
Ambassador ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: embassyofegypt@poczta.internetdsl.pl Tel: +48-22-616 13 69
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58
ISRAEL
Amb. David PELEG Embassy of the State of Israel
Ambassador ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: ambass-sec@warsaw.mfa.gov.il Tel: +48-22-597 05 10

Fax: +48-22-825 16 07
Website: http://www.israel.pl

Mr. Alon SIMHAYOFF Embassy of the State of Israel
Second Secretary ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: culture@warsaw.mfa.gov.il Tel: +48-22-597 05 00
Website: http://www.israel.pl

TUNISIA
Mr. Mohamed Ali MAHJOUB Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
First Secretary ul.Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl Tel: +48-22-628 63 30

Fax: +48-22-621 62 95
OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation
AFGHANISTAN

Mr. Wahid MONAWAR Permanent Mission of Afghanistan in Vienna
Charge d'Affaires c/o Embassy of Afghanistan, Lackierergasse 9, Top 9; 1090
E-mail: afg.pm.vie@chello.at Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-524 78 06
Fax: +43-1-406 02 19

THAILAND
Mr. Russ JALICHANDRA Royal Thai Embassy
Minister-Counsellor ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
E-mail: russ@thaiemb.internetdsl.pl Tel: +48-22-849 26 55

Fax: +48-22-849 26 30



International Organizations

1 Council of Europe
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Ms. Clementina lleana BARBARO Tel: +33-390-21 44 78
Head of the Legislation and Awareness Unit; Directorate for Human Rights and Legal Affairs

E-mail: clementina.barbaro@coe.int

Mr. Vladimir DRONOV Tel: +33-388-41 27 09
Senior Adviser to the President of the Assembly, Head of the Interparliamentary Co- Fax: +33-388-41 27 76
operation and Election Observation Unit

E-mail: vladimir.dronov@coe.int

Ms. Caroline MARTIN Tel: +33-388-41 38 23
Administrator Fax: +33-388-41 37 38
E-mail: caroline.martin@coe.int

Ms. Heike KLEMPA Tel: +33-388-41 29 64

Administrator; Secretariat of the European Commission against Racism and Intolerance Fax: +33-388-41 38 87
(ECRYI), Directorate General of Human Rights
E-mail: heike.klempa@coe.int

Mr. Piotr WALCZAK Tel: +33-388-41 35 62
Migration Division; Directorate General of Social Cohesion Fax: +33-388-41 27 31
E-mail: piotr.walczak@coe.int

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA Tel: +33-388-41 26 36
Administrative Officer; Directorate of External Relations Fax: +33-388-41 37 84
E-mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int

2 Council of Europe; Directorate General of Democracy and Political Affairs
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Mr. Daniil KHOCHABO Tel: +33-388-41 36 85

Head of Division
E-mail: daniil. khochabo@coe.int

3 Council of Europe; Directorate General of Education, Culture and Heritage, Youth and Sport
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/t/dg4/education/edc/default_EN.asp?
Mrs. Yulia PERERVA Tel: +33-388-41 39 48
Administrator; Division for Citizenship and Human Rights Education; Directorate of School,
Out-of School, Higher Education and Languages
E-mail: yulia.pererva@coe.int

4 Council of Europe; Directorate for Human Rights and Legal Affairs
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int
Mr. Krzysztof ZYMAN Tel: +33-388-41 26 90
Administrator; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Fax: +33-388-21 49 18
Minorities and of the DH-MIN
E-mail: krzysztof.zyman@coe.int
Mr. David DOLIDZE
Administrator; Gender Equality and Anti-Trafficking Division

E-mail:

5 Council of Europe; European Roma and Travellers Forum

c/o Council of Europe, Batiment G - 1 quai Jacoutot; F - 67075 Strasbourg; France
Website: http://www.ertf.org

Mr. Robert RUSTEM Tel: +33-390-21 43 31
Administrator Fax: +33-390-21 56 58
E-mail: robert.rustem@coe.int

6 Council of Europe; Servico de estrangeiros e Fronteiras

Rua Passos Manuel n 40; 1069-89 Lisbon; Portugal

Ms. Luisa MAIA-GONCALVES Tel: +351-967-25 03 49

Senior Inspector
E-mail: luisa.goncalves@sef.pt

7 Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw
Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.coe.org.pl

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA Tel: +48-22-853 57 73
Director of the Information Office of the Council of Europe in Warsaw Fax: +48-22-853 57 74
E-mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Ms. Ewa JANUSZEWICZ Tel: +48-22-853 57 73
Programme Co-ordinator; Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw Fax: +48-22-853 57 74
E-mail: ewa.januszewicz@coe.int

Ms. Agnieszka MICHALSKA-BULTROWICZ Tel: +48-22-853 57 73
Assistant Fax: +48-22-853 57 74

E-mail: agnieszka.michalska@coe.int



Mr. Boguslaw KOTT

Intern

E-mail: info@coe.org.pl
8

Ms. Anna EKSTEDT
Senior Adviser
E-mail: anna.ekstedt@cbss.org

9

Mr. Morten KJAERUM
Director

E-mail:

Dr. Niraj NATHWANI
Programme Manager

E-mail: niraj.nathwani@fra.europa.eu

Ms. Eva SOBOTKA
Administrator

E-mail: eva.sobotka@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +48-22-845 20 84

Council of the Baltic Sea States
P.O. Box 2010; SE-103 11 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: http://www.cbss.org
Tel: +46-70-511 48 64
Fax: +46-8-440 19 44

EU Agency for Fundamental Rights
Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.fra.europa.eu

Tel: +43-1-580 30 613

Tel: +43-1-580 30 634
Fax: +43-1-580 30 693

10 European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)

Ms. Finola FLANAGAN
Member

E-mail: venice@coe.int

Mr. Hans-Heinrich VOGEL

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://venice.coe.int

Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

Tel: +46-46-13 12 26

Member of the Enlarged Agreement on Democracy through Law

E-mail: hans-heinrich.vogel@jur.lu.se
European Monitoring Centre on Racism and Xenophobia

11

Mr. Andreas ACCARDO

Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://fra.europa.eu
Tel: +43-1-580 30 633
Fax: +43-1-580 30 693

External Relations & Networking
E-mail: andreas.accardo@fra.europa.eu

12 International Organization for Migration; Headquarters
17 route des Morillons; CH-1211 Geneva 19; Switzerland
Website: http://www.iom.int
Mr. Ricardo CORDERO
Senior Expert, Labour and Facilitated Migration; Migration Management Services
E-mail: rcordero@iom.int

13 International Organization for Migration, Italy

Via Nomentana, 62; 00161 Rome; Italy
Website: http://www.iom.int

Tel: +41-22-717 94 72
Fax: +41-22-798 61 50

Ms. Teresa ALBANO
Project Manager; Counter-trafficking and Gender Focal Point
E-mail: talbano@iom.int

14 International Organization for Migration, Poland
Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.iom.int

Tel: +39-06-44 23 14 28
Fax: +39-06-440 25 33

Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA Tel: +48-22-652 03 57
Director Fax: +48-22-620 67 82
E-mail: arostocka@iom.int
Ms. Marta KULJON
Project Assistant

E-mail: mkuljon@iom.int

15 Office of the Council of Europe Commissioner for Human Rights
Palais de L'Europe; F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/commissioner

Tel: +31-653-79 18 68

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03

Mr. Dennis VAN DER VEUR
Adviser
E-mail: dennis.van-der-veur@coe.int

16 Regional Cooperation Council
Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: http://www.rcc.int
Tel: +387-62-34 52 72
Fax: +387-33-56 17 01

Mr. Predrag VUJICIC
Expert on Justice and Home Affairs
E-mail: Predrag.Vujicic@rcc.int



17 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Austria

Mrs. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA

VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Senior Liaison Officer to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

E-mail: FRIZPRG@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-6991-459 42 40
Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

18 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Warsaw

Mr. Hiromitsu MORI

UNHCR Representative for Poland
E-mail: mori@unhcr.org

Mr. Ernest ZIENKIEWICZ
Protection Officer

E-mail: zienkiew@unhcr.org

Al. Roz 2; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.unhcr.pl

Tel: +48-22-628 69 30
Fax: +48-22-625 61 24

Tel: +48-22-628 69 30
Fax: +48-22-625 61 24

OSCE Institutions/Missions

Amb. Marc PERRIN DE BRICHAMBAUT
Secretary General

E-mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.org
Ms. Jamila SEFTAOUI

Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

E-mail: hanne.siaw@osce.org

Ms. Monica GUTIERREZ ARQUES
Gender Advisor

E-mail: monica.gutierrez@osce.org

Mr. Sayed ALY

Counter-Terrorism Officer

E-mail: sayed.aly@osce.org

Mr. Nikolaos KOTROKOIS

Liaison Officer

E-mail: nikolaos.kotrokois@osce.org

OSCE Secretariat
Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6109 or 6112

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 94
Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 28

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6161

Fax: +43-1-514 36 6687

Tel: +43-664-859 09 81

2 OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Mr. Kevin CARTY
Senior Police Adviser
E-mail: kevin.carty@osce.org

3 Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking

Ms. Eva BIAUDET

Website: http://www.osce.org

in Human Beings
Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

E-mail: eva.biaudet@osce.org
Ms. Ruth POJMAN
Deputy Co-ordinator
E-mail: ruth.pojman@osce.org

Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 57/6256

Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 31
Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

4 OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Mr. Miklos HARASZTI

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-mail: miklos.haraszti@osce.org
Mr. Roland BLESS

Senior Adviser to the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-mail: roland.bless@osce.org
Mr. Alexander BOLDYREV
Senior Adviser

E-mail: alexander.boldyrev@osce.org
Ms. Ana KARLSREITER

Adviser

E-mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org
Ms. Joanna JINKS

Senior Administrative Assistant
E-mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

Mr. Slava SHAYMAN

Assistant

E-mail: Slava.Shayman@osce.org

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 12
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 10
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 04



5 OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities
P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.osce.org/hchm

Mr. Knut VOLLEBAEK

High Commissioner on National Minorities
E-mail: valentyna.sivaieva@hcnm.org
Amb. Brendan MORAN

Director; Conflict Prevention Activities
E-mail: Karen.Foley@hcnm.org

Mr. Geir SJOEBERG

Chief de Cabinet; Personal Advisor to HCNM
E-mail: Geir.Sjoeberg@osce.org

Ms. Nina SUOMALAINEN

Senior Adviser

E-mail: nina.suomalainen@osce.org
Mr. Francesco PALERMO

Senior Legal Adviser

E-mail: fpalermo@osce.org

Mr. Robert SCHUPP

Senior Political Adviser

E-mail:

Ms. Charlotte ALTENHOENER

Project Officer

E-mail: charlotte.altenhoener@osce.org
Mr. Judith GIMENEZ

Legal Officer

E-mail: Judith.Gimenez@hcnm.org

6 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-70-312 55 12
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-641-85 03 15
Tel: +31-653-17 92 10
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-62-336 60 27
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-70-778 05 32
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-610-92 67 76

Radhusstraede 1; 1466 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Mr. Joao SOARES

President

E-mail: andreas.baker@oscepa.dk
Mr. Andreas BAKER

Adviser to the OSCE PA President
E-mail: andreas.baker@oscepa.dk
Mr. Nuno PAIXAO

Adviser, Portugal

E-mail: andreas.baker@oscepa.dk

7 OSCE Presence in Albania

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40
Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/

Ms. Edlira NGJECI (SHIMA)
Anti-Trafficking Project Co-ordinator

E-mail: edlira.ngjeci@osce.org

Mr. Hartmut PUERNER

Acting Head of Democratization Department
E-mail: hartmut.puerner@osce.org

Mr. Rezart XHELO

National Civil Society and Gender Officer
E-mail: rezart.xhelo@osce.org

8 OSCE Centre in Ashgabad

Tel: +355-42-400 01
Fax: +355-42-400 02

Tel: +355-69-401 00 39
Fax: +355-42-486 84

Tel: +355-4 2240001
Fax: +355-4 2248684

Turkmenbashi, Shaloy 15 street; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/ashgabad

Amb. Ibrahim DJIKIC
Head of Centre
E-mail: Info_tm@osce.org

9 OSCE Centre in Astana

Tel: +993-12-35 30 92
Fax: +993-12-35 30 41

10 Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.osce.org/astana

Mr. Alexandre KELTCHEWSKY

Head of Centre

E-mail: Alexandre.Keltchewsky@osce.org
Ms. Eugenia BENIGNI

Human Dimension Officer

E-mail: eugenia.benigni@osce.org

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV

National Legal Officer

E-mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04



10 OSCE Centre in Bishkek
139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Mr. Hugo KARLSSON

Human Dimension Officer

E-mail: hugo.karlsson@osce.org
Dr. Oleg SEMENENKO

Senior Human Dimension Officer
E-mail: oleg.semenenko@osce.org
Ms. Nurjan TAGAIBAEVA

Legal Assistant

E-mail: ntogaibaeva@osce.org
Ms. Tatiana ZLOBINA

Senior Programme Assistant; Human Dimension

E-mail: tatiana.zlobina@osce.org

Tel: +996-32-222 36 90
Fax: +996-32-225 94 71

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15

11 OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina
Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. James RODEHAVER

Director of Human Rights Department
E-mail: James.Rodehaver@osce.org
Ms. Renate FRECH

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Deputy Director of Human Rights Department

E-mail: Renate.Frech@osce.org

Dr. Valery PERRY

Deputy Director, Education Department
E-mail: valery.perry@osce.org

Mr. Christian HAUPT

Head of Parliamentary Section
E-mail: christian.haupt@osce.org

Mr. Luc LIETAER

Policy & Coordination Adviser

E-mail: luc.lietaer@osce.org

Mr. Janette RYAN

Legal Advisor - Non-Discrimination
E-mail: janette.ryan@osce.org

Ms. Eva Katinka SCHMIDT

Legal Adviser-Co-ordinator

E-mail: evakatinka.schmidt@osce.org

12

Amb. Jorge FUENTES
Head of Mission
E-mail: jasmina.kovacevic@osce.org

13

Ms. Tamar MAMUKELASHVILI
National Rule of Law Officer

E-mail: Tamar.Mamukelashvili@osce.org
Ms. Lola ANSEDE

Democratization Officer

E-mail: Lola.Ansede@osce.org

Ms. Teona GAMTSEMLIDZE

Senior Programme Assistant

E-mail: teona.gamtsemlidze@osce.org
Ms. Tinatin UPLISASHVILI

Senior Human Rights Assistant
E-mail: Tinatin.Uplisashvili@osce.org
Mr. Natia ODISHARIA

Administrative Assistant

E-mail: natia.odisharia@osce.org

OSCE Mission to Croatia

Tel: +387-33-75 23 82
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Tel: +387-61-47 68 20
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Tel: +387-33-75 22 32
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Tel: +387-61-19 86 16
Fax: +387-33-75 23 54
Tel: +387-62-23 59 88

Tel: +387-33-75 23 17

Tel: +387-33-75 23 67

Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Website: http://www.osce.org/croatia

OSCE Mission to Georgia
5, Krtsanisi Residence; 0114 Thilisi; Georgia

Website: http://www.osce.org

Tel: +385-1-309 66 20
Fax: +385-1-309 66 21

Tel: +995-99-11 55 15
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Tel: +995-99-51 95 01
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Tel: +995-32-77 47 04 02
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Tel: +995-99-46 05 08
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Tel: +995-99-75 54 08
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

14 OSCE Mission in Kosovo
OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo-UNMIK
Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo
Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Ms. Wilma THEUWS

Director of the Assistance Department
E-mail: wilma.theuws@osce.org

Ms. Mirjam-Angela KAROLY
Communities Protection Adviser
E-mail: mirjam.karoly@osce.org

Tel: +43-699-19 43 54 91



Mr. Valentina BEJTULLAHU
Anti-Trafficking Assistant
E-mail: valentina.bejtullahu@osce.org

15

Tel: +377-44-22 13 87

OSCE Office in Minsk

Prospekt Gasety Pravda 11; 220116 Minsk; Belarus

Amb. Hans-Jochen SCHMIDT
Head of Office

E-mail: office-by@osce.org

Mr. Alexander KREZ

Human Dimension Officer
E-mail: alexander.krez@osce.org
Ms. Yekaterina GLOD

Senior Programme Assistant
E-mail: ekaterina.glod@osce.org
Dr. Nadezhda SHARKO

E-mail: nadia.sharko@osce.org

16

Website: http://www.osce.org/belarus

Tel: +375-17-272 33 96
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

Tel: +375-17-272 34 96
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

Tel: +375-17-272 33 96
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

Tel: +375-17-272 34 96
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Ms. Elena ESANU

National Legal Adviser

E-mail: Elena.Esanu@osce.org
Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA

National Legal Adviser

E-mail: ludmila.samoila@osce.org
Ms. Rita TAMM

Senior Rule of Law Adviser
E-mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Mr. Dace LUKUMIETE

Senior Human Dimension Officer
E-mail: dace.lukumiete@osce.org
Ms. Irina ILIES

Senior Anti-Trafficking and Gender Assistant
E-mail: irina.ilies@osce.org

Ms. lulia KIRNITKI

Senior Media/FOM Assistant
E-mail: iulia.kirnitki@osce.org

17

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Tel: +373-22-88 78 26
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-22-22 34 95
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-69-10 23 58
Tel: +373-22-88 78 18
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-79-59 99 55
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog bb; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Lloyd TUDYK
Programme Manager-Democratization
E-mail: robert-lloyd.tudyk@osce.org

18

Amb. Hans Ola URSTAD

Head of Mission

E-mail: Aleksandra.Algeth@osce.org
Ms. Hannelore VALIER

Head of Democratization Department
E-mail: hannelore.valier@osce.org
Ms. Ruth VAN RHIIN

Head of Rule of Law/Human Rights Department
E-mail: Ruth.Van-Rhijn@osce.org
Ms. Radmila TODOSIJEVIC

Head of Mission's Office

E-mail: radmila.todosijevic@osce.org
Ms. Christina DAVIS

Sr. Advisor on National Minorities
E-mail: christina.davis@osce.org
Ms. Ruzica BANDA

National Human Rights Officer
E-mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org

Ms. Maja VELIMIROVIC

National Legal Officer

E-mail: maja.velimirovic@osce.org

19

Tel: +382-67-62 60 06
Fax: +382-81-40 64 31

OSCE Mission to Serbia
Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia
Tel: +381-11-360 61 54
Fax: +381-11-360 61 12

Tel: +381-11-367 24 25
Fax: +381-11-367 24 29

Tel: +381-11-360 61 81
Fax: +381-11-367 24 9

Tel: +381-11-360 62 48
Fax: +381-11-360 61 12

Tel: +381-63-21 45 52
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Tel: +381-11-360 61 24
Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Tel: +381-69-31 76 55
Fax: +381-81-23 51 07

OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Jasmina DIMITRIEVA-NAJDANOVA
National Legal Advisor
E-mail: jasmina.dimitrieva@osce.org

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Tel: +389-70-35 84 95
Fax: +389-323 42 34



20 OSCE Office in Tajikistan

12, Zikrullo Khojaev Str.; 734017 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Zulaykho USMONOVA

National Gender Officer

E-mail: Zulaykho.Usmonova@osce.org
Mr. Michael UNLAND

Media Officer

E-mail: michael.unland@osce.org

Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV
Senior Media Assistant

E-mail: Khurshedrakhimov@osce.org
Mr. Khurshed RAKHIMOV

Program Assistant

E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org
Ms. Jutta EBERHARD

Resident Judge

E-mail: jutta.eberhard@osce.org

Ms. Nazokatkhon YAKUBOVA
Programme Assistant

E-mail: Khurshed.Rukhimov@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Tel: +992-91-867 74 13
Fax: +992-372-24 58 79

Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Tel: +992-918-13 88 95

Tel: +992-372-21 40 63

21 OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.oscepcu.org/

Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO

National Project Manager

E-mail: tetyana.rudenko@osce.org
Mr. Natalia BETSA

National Project Officer

E-mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Ms. Zoryana VERBYCH

Elections and Governance Assistant
E-mail: Zoryana.Verbych@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-441 26 62
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Tel: +380-44-492 03 85

Tel: +380-50-443 28 18
Fax: +380-44-492 03 84

22 OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan
Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Amb. Istvan VENCZEL

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan
E-mail: Istvan.Venczel@osce.org

Mr. lldar FAYZULLIN

Project Officer

E-mail: lldar.Fayzullin@osce.org

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer

E-mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

23 OSCE Office in Yerevan
89 Teryan St.; 0009 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Amb. Sergey KAPINOS

Head of Office

E-mail: sergey.kapinos@osce.org

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN

National Assistant Legal Adviser

E-mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org

Ms. Tsovinar AREVYAN

National Assistance Programme Officer
E-mail: Tsovinar.Arevyan@osce.org

Mr. Kristina AGHAYAN

Senior Programme Assistant

E-mail: Kristina.Aghayan@osce.org

Mr. Inna YERANOSYAN

Senior Human Rights Assistant

E-mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org

Ms. Tsovinar HARUTYUNYAN

Human Dimension Programme Assistant
E-mail: Tsovinar.Harutyunyan@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Tel: +998-90-370 43 38
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Tel: +374-10-54 10 65
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64/65
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-91-29 03 05
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Tel: +374-10-23 78 17
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

24 Personal Representative of the Chairman-in-Office
on the conflict dealt with by the OSCE Minsk Conference

15 Zovreti Str.; Thilisi; Georgia
Website: http://www.osce.org
Mr. Andrzej KASPRZYK
Ambassador
E-mail: andrzej.kasprzyk@osce.org

Tel: +995-32-98 85 66
Fax: +995-32-99 87 32



Mr. Peter KEAY Tel: +995-77-55 57 74
Assistant to the Personal Representative
E-mail: peter.keay@osce.org

Non-Governmental Organizations

1 "Amalipe" - Center for Interethnic Dialogue and Tolerance
2 Hristo Botev Str, room 204, p.o. box 113; 5000 Veliko Turnovo; Bulgaria
Mr. Dejan KOLEV Tel: +359-888-68 11 34
Chairman Fax: +359-62-60 02 24
E-mail: deyankolev@mail.bg
2 "Amare Phrala", Cuj Napoca

Str. Scolu Nr 7; Cuj-Napoca; Romania
Ms. Lorena DOGHI

Assistant
E-mail: lorena.doghi@yahoo.com

3 "Clean World" Aid to Women Social Union

Icheri Sheher 18, Mammadyarov str. apart.5; 1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Dr. Mehriban ZEYNALOVA Tel: +994-50-314 35 15
Head Fax: +994-12-497 10 58
E-mail: meri@azintex.com

4 "Diversity" Balkan Foundation

Opalchenska 38, A, 17; Sofia -1303; Bulgaria

Prof. Hristo KYUCHUKOV Tel: +359-884-71 10 46
President
E-mail: hristokyuchukov@yahoo.com

5 "EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Navoi str. 7; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan

Ms. Vasila INOYATOVA Tel: +998-71-131 48 72
Chairperson Fax: +998-71-160 68 29
E-mail: vasilaez@dostlink.net
Mr. Nuriddin NIZAMUDDINOV Tel: +31-644-91 54 20
HRSU Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

E-mail: nuridin23@yahoo.com
Ms. Matlyuba RASULEVA
Coordinator and Secretary

E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

6 "Free Farmers"
Mirzo Ulugbek district, Lashkarbegi street 17; Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Mr. Sultanmurad IBRAGIMOV Tel: +998-93-381 97 52
Counsellor for Human Rights
E-mail: odnk@rambler.ru
7 "Istigbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch

25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: http://www.ia.uz

Ms. Nodira KARIMOVA Tel: +998-71-256 48 16
Director Fax: +998-71-256 37 12
E-mail: ist_avlod_tsh@mail.ru
Ms. Malokhat MURATOVA Tel: +998-71-276 91 49
Legal Consultant Fax: +998-71-276 91 49
E-mail: malokhat@mail.ru

8 "It's Your Choice"

48 Charents Str., Apt.1; Yerevan; Armenia
Website: http://www.iyc.am

Mr. Harutyun HAMBARDZUMYAN Tel: +374-91-40 68 10
President Fax: +374-10-55 45 02
E-mail: iyc@arminco.com

9 "Mashr" Human Rights Organization, Nazran

Nazran; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.mashr.org

Mr. Magomed MUTSOLGOV Tel: +7-9287-93 68 55
Head
E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org
10 "Social Action" Center
P.O. Box 165-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH Tel: +380-44-362 89 34
Project Co-ordinator Fax: +380-44-425 77 75

E-mail: grassroots.kyiv@gmail.com



11 ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe
Wemerstr.2 ; 58454 Witten; Germany
Website: http://www.abittf.org
Mr. Kamouran OMER OGLOU
Head of Youth Department
E-mail: inffo@abttf.org

12 AGORA Interregional Human Rights Association
Kazan; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.openinform.ru

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91
Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Mr. Dmitry KOLBASIN Tel: +7-843-523 09 53
Head of Communications

E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org
13 AKDER - Women's Rights Organization Against Discrimination
Millet cad. Hale Apt. No.21/1 k.5 d.7; Aksaray Istanbul; Turkey

Tel: +90-212-529 04 56
Fax: +90-212-589 85 85

Ms. Neslihan AKBULUT
Secretary General
E-mail: neslihanakbulut@yahoo.com

Ms. Sumeyye KAVUNCU Tel: +90-212-529 04 56

Member Fax: +90-212-589 85 85
E-mail: su_kavuncu@yahoo.com
14 Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

ul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: www.jw-media.org

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV Tel: +7-812-432-95-50

Deputy Chairman Fax: +7-812-432-40-70
E-mail: jwinform.ru@gmail.com
15 Agency of the Social, Economical and Cultural Development

Geroev str. 27/30; Tskhinval
Ms. Dina ALBOROVA
Head
E-mail: dalboron@mail.ru
16 Aim for Human Rights
Vinkenburgstraat 2a; 3512 AB Utrecht; the Netherlands
Website: http://www.aimforhumanrights.nl

Tel: +997-44-528 97
Fax: +997-44-525 37

Mr. Ewoud PLATE
Legal Training and Advocay Officer
E-mail: e.plate@aimforhumanrights.nl
17 Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak"
Bogenbai str. 50, office 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +31-30-233 40 27
Fax: +31-30-236 71 04

Tel: +7-705-137 58 72
Fax: +7-7272-92 36 14

Ms. Bakhytzhan TOREGOZHINA
President

E-mail: ar.rukh.khak@gmail.com
Ms. Zhanar KASSYMBEKOVA
Young Leader

E-mail: kzhO5@mail.ru

18 Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"
Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://akno.kz

Tel: +7-705-223 49 54
Fax: +7-7272-92 36 14

Ms. Laila AKHMETOVA
President
E-mail: laila_akhmetova@mail.ru

19 Almaty Helsinki Committee
85, Str. Al-Farabi, Aprt. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.humanrights.kz

Tel: +7-3272-93 71 99
Fax: +7-3272-93 71 99

Ms. Ninel FOKINA

Director

E-mail: ahc@nursat.kz

Mr. Artur ARTEMIEV
Expert

E-mail: ninel.ahc@gmail.com

20 Alternative Sociale Association

str. Cuza Voda, 8A, sc. B, Demisol; 700036 lasi; Romania
Website: http://www.alternativesociale.ro

Tel: +7-3272-69 58 23
Fax: +7-3272-69 50 61

Tel: +7-7272-69 53 28
Fax: +7-7272-69 50 61

Ms. Liliana FOCA
Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: lfoca@alternativesociale.ro

Tel: +40-33-240 54 76
Fax: +40-33-240 54 77



21 American Bar Association, Commission on Domestic Violence
740 15th Street NW, 9th Floor; Washington DC 20005; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.abanet.org/domviol/tip

Ms. Amanda KLOER Tel: +1-404-451 65 80
Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: kloera@staff.abanet.org

22 American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.aclu.org

Mr. Jamil DAKWAR Tel: +1-212-519 78 50
Advocacy Director, Human Rights Programme
E-mail: jdakwar@aclu.org

23 American Jewish Committee - Berlin Office, The Lawrence & Lee Ramer Center
for German-Jewish Relations

Mosse Palais, Leipziger Platz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Website: http://www.ajc.org

Ms. Deidre BERGER Tel: +49-30-226 59 40
Director Fax: +49-30-22 65 94 14
E-mail: bergerd@ajc.org

24 American Jewish Committee, Washington Office

1156 15th Street, NW; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.

Mr. Andrew BAKER Tel: +1-202-785 42 00
Director, International Jewish Affairs Fax: +1-202-785 41 15
E-mail: bakera@ajc.org

25 Amnesty International

International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X ODW; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.amnesty.org

Mr. Daniel GOREVAN Tel: +44-777-964 91 60
Campaign Manager
E-mail: dgorevan@amnesty.org
Ms. Jezerca TIGANI Tel:
Regional Campaign Co-ordinator for Europe and Central Asia
E-mail: jtigani@amnesty.org

26 Amnesty International Slovakia
Karpatska 11; 81105 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: http://www.amnesty.sk

Mr. Branislav TICHY Tel:
Director
E-mail: director@amnesty.sk

27 Amnesty International, Poland
ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.amnesty.org.pl

Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI Tel:
Board Member

E-mail: maciej.fagasinski@amnesty.org.pl

Mr. Sven HAERTIG Tel:
Volunteer

E-mail: international.volunteers@amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Agnieszka KRZYZAK

E-mail:

Mr. Wojciech MAKOWSKI Tel:
Campaign Co-ordinator

E-mail: wojciech.makowski@amnesty.org.pl

+44-207-413 59 70

+421-918-93 84 43

+48-22-827 60 00

+48-518-15 04 84

+48-694-02 62 66

Ms. Natalia MIODUSZEWSKA Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 ext. 201
E-mail: natalia.mioduszewska@amnesty.org.pl
Ms. Channing RODMAN Tel: +48-669-29 21 76

International Volunteer
E-mail: international.volunteers@amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Kamila WYSZYNSKA Tel: +48-609-61 56 04
Student
E-mail: international.volunteers@amnesty.org.pl

28 Amnesty International; Irish Section

Ballast House, 18-21 Westmoreland Street; Dublin 2; Ireland
Website: http://www.amnesty.org
Ms. Ruth GALLAGHER Tel: +353-872-38 96 44
Human Rights Education Officer
E-mail: rgallagher@amnesty.ie



29 Anne Frank House
Postbox 730; 1000 AS Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Mr. Levien ROUW Tel: +31-6-51 53 23 32
International Co-ordiator of Educational Projects
E-mail: l.rouw@annefrank.nl
Mr. Barry VAN DRIEL Tel: +31-205-56 71 00
International Director Teacher Training
E-mail: barry@iaie.org
30 Anti-Defamation League
605 Third Avenue; New York, NY 10158-3560; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.adl.org

Ms. Stacy BURDETT Tel: +1-202-261 46 08
Associate Director, Government and National Affairs Fax: +1-202-296 23 71
E-mail: sburdett@adl.org

31 Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.memorial.spb.ru

Ms. Olga ABRAMENKO Tel: +7-921-918 01 63
Director Fax: +7-812-575 90 50
E-mail: olgaabramenko@yandex.ru
32 Anti-Slavery International
Thomas Clarkson House, the Stableyard, Broomgrove Road; London SW9 9TL; United Kingdom
Ms. Klara SKRIVANKOVA Tel: +44-207-501 89 21

Trafficking Programme Co-ordinator
E-mail: k.skrivankova@antislavery.org
33 Art. 42 of the Constitution
Shevchenko str. #12, 5th floor; Thilisi; Georgia
Website: http://www.article42.ge

Ms. Mary JAPARIDZE Tel: +995-77-51 20 45
Lawyer Fax: +995-32-93 28 56
E-mail: mary.japharidze@gmail.com

34 Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.article19.org

Ms. Anoush BEGOYAN Tel: +44-207-278 92 92
Europe Programme Officer Fax: +44-207-478 76 60
E-mail: anoushb@article19.org
35 Asociatia Pro Democratia
Bd. Maresal Al. Averescu nr 17, Pavilion 7, Etl 3, Sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Mr. Constantin MARZA Tel: +40-72-358 90 30

ENEMO Secretary General
E-mail: constantin.marza@apd.ro

36 Association "Never Again"
P.O. Box 6; 03-700 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Anna TATAR Tel: +48-601-36 08 35
Member, Volunteer
E-mail: redakcja@nigdywiecej.org

37 Association "Wschodnia Perspektywa"

Obozna 11a/29; 30-011 Krakow; Poland
Website: http://www.wschodniaperspektywa.pl

Mr. Grzegorz RUSSEK Tel: +48-791-46 79 15
Chairman
E-mail: wschodnia-perspektywa@o02.pl

38 Association of Advocates of Uzbekistan; Tashkent City Branch

Amir Timur str. 13a, oficce 220; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Dr. Leonid KHVAN Tel: +998-71-236 08 46
Advocate
E-mail: khvan@azizovpartners.uz

39 Association of Citizens "Sumnal”

Maksut Sadik b.b.; 100 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: http://www.sumnal.org
Ms. Vetime SAIPI Tel: +389-2-263 65 96
Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: sumnal@sumnal.org



40 Association of Civil Society Support Centers
204, Abdyrakhmanov str., 4th floor; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.acssc.kg
Ms. Aida KURBANOVA Tel: +996-312-68 28 36, 68 28 41
Program Manager
E-mail: aida@acssc.kg

41 Association of Muslim Unity
Pienkowskiego 4/91; 02-668 Warsaw; Poland
Mr. Zbigniew ZUK Tel: +48-22-751 97 97
Grand Mufti
E-mail: kontrakt@aquirneda.pl
42 Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Sempione, 83; 20149 Milan; Italy
Website: http://www.dossetti.it

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO Tel: +39-02-45 47 89 50
Observatory Co-ordinator Fax: +39-02-45 47 89 60
E-mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

43 Azerbaijan Gender Association "Symmetry"

Avenue Bul-Bul 29-54; 10014 Baku; Azerbaijan

Ms. Kamilla DADASHEVA Tel: +994-12-493 40 56
President Fax: +994-12-497 05 04
E-mail: kdsgender@yahoo.com

44 B'nai B'rith International

2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD Tel: +1-202-857 66 13
Director of Legislative Affairs Fax: +1-202-857 66 89
E-mail: efusfield@bnaibrith.org

45 Baha'i International Community

15 routes des Morillons; 1218 Grand Saconnex, Geneva; Switzerland
Website: http://www.bic.org

Ms. Sarah VADER Tel: +41-22-798 54 00
Representative Fax: +41-22-798 65 77
E-mail: geneva@bic.org
46 Baltic Chechen Society
Gedimino prospect 53; Lt-01109 Vilnius; Lithuania
Ms. Aminat SAIJEVA Tel: +370-65-54 20 15

Chairperson
E-mail: aminat125@hotmail.com
Mr. Algirdas ENDRIUKAITIS Tel: +370-60-19 58 09
E-mail: misrig@Irs.It
47 Becket Fund for Religious Liberty
1350 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 605; Washington, DC 20036; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.becketfund.org
Mr. Bennett GRAHAM Tel: +1-202-412 65 42
International Programs Officer
E-mail: Ibgraham@becketfund.org

48 Belarusian Association of Journalists
17-304, PIl. Svabody; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Mr. Andrei BASTUNETS Tel: +375-29-620 66 16
Deputy Chairman Fax: +375-17-203 63 66
E-mail: baj@baj.by
49 Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus
Website: http://www.belhelcom.org

Ms. Tatsiana GATSURA Tel: +375-29-673 40 36
Deputy Chairperson Fax: +375-17-222 48 00
E-mail: gatsal@yandex.ru

Mr. Aleh HULAK Tel: +375-17-222 48 00
Executive Director Fax: +375-17-222 48 01
E-mail: office@belhelcom.org

Ms. Alesia CHARNIAUSKAJA Tel: +375-29-635 08 58
Participate

E-mail: alesiachar@tut.by

Mr. Andrei PALUDA Tel: +375-29-161 26 16
Expert Fax: +375-17-222 48 01
E-mail: office@belhelcom.org

Mr. Siarhei RUSETSKI Tel: +375-29-631 76 96

E-mail: rusiecki.s@gmail.com



50

Mr. Anatol MIKHNAVETS
Co-ordinator
E-mail: bielarus.np@gmail.com

Belarusian National Memory
ul. Pulawska 111-116; 02-777 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://bielarusnp.blogspot.com

Tel: +48-506-93 31 77

51 Belarusian Young Women Christian Association/La Strada Belarus

Ms. Alena NESTSIARUK

Manager Prevention and Education Campaign of La Strada Programme

E-mail: lastrada@infonet.by
52

Dr. Will GUY
Research Fellow
E-mail: will.guy@bristol.ac.uk

53

Mr. Khudonazar MAMADNAZARQOV

Assistant Coordinator
E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

P.O.B. 74; 220088 Minsk; Belarus
Website: www.lastrada.by

Tel: +375-17-275 55 42
Fax: +375-17-275 55 42

Bristol University Department of Sociology
12 Woodland Road; Bristol BS8 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.bristol.ac.uk/sociology
Tel: +44-1275-46 44 35
Fax: +44-117-954 66 09

Bureau of Human Rights
12 Zikrullo Rhoga street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-372-24 37 47

54 C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Ms. Senem DOGANOGLU
Consultant

E-mail: info@coc.nl

Mr. Bjoern VAN ROOZENDAAL
International Advocacy Officer
E-mail: bjorn@coc.nl

55

Ms. Ruth FRIEDMAN
Dialogue Co-ordinator
E-mail: ruth.friedman@ceji.org

56

Mr. Philippe GONI

Avocat a la Cour- Defenseur de la Liberte Religieuse

E-mail: pgoni@wanadoo.fr
57

Mr. Robert BIEDRON
President
E-mail: biedron@kampania.org.pl
Mr. Tomasz SZYPULA
Secretary General
E-mail: tszypula@kph.org.pl

58

Mr. Zoran LUCIC
Executive Director
E-mail: zoranlucic@yubc.net

59

Mr. Alovsat ALIYEV
Director
E-mail: office@clam-az.org

60

Prof. Aurela ANASTASI
Executive Director
E-mail: aurela_anast@yahoo.com

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Tel: +90-532-704 06 58

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

CEJI - A Jewish Contribution to an Inclusive Europe

319, avenue Brugmann; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.ceji.org

Tel: +32-498-10 22 69

Cabinet Goni

12, rue du Debarcadere, B.P. 617; 75826 Paris Cedex 17; France

Tel: +33-1-56 68 91 33
Fax: +33-1-55 37 99 80

Campaign Against Homophobia
ul. Zelazna 68; 00-866 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.kampania.org.pl
Tel: +48-22-423 64 38
Fax: +48-22-624 89 63

Tel: +48-22-423 64 38
Fax: +48 22 620 83 37

CeSID - Center for Free Elections and Democracy
Resavska 94; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: http://www.cesid.org
Tel: +381-62-28 81 44
Fax: +381-11-362 18 03

Center for Legal Assistance to Migrants
1 Natavan lane, Sebail district; Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: http://www.clam-az.org
Tel: +994-12-498 91 74 Mob: +994-50-
61039 79
Fax: +994-12-498 09 74
Center for Legal Civic Initiatives (CLCI)
Rr. "Vaso Pasha" Pall. 12, Sh. 1, Ap. 1; Tirana; Albania
Website: http://www.gag-al.org

Tel: +355-42-25 97 95
Fax: +355-42-24 19 14



61 Center for Peace, Legal Advice and Psychosocial Assistance
Fra. Antuna Tomasevica 32; 32000 Vukovar; Croatia

Mr. Ljubomir MIKIC Tel: +385-32-41 33 19
President Fax: +385-32-41 33 19
E-mail: centar-za-mir@vk.htnet.hr

62 Center for Social Economic and Legal Reforms

st.8 Karen Demirchyan; Vanadzor; Armenia

Ms. Nune JOMARDYAN Tel: +374-94-84 79 10
Director
E-mail: stibk@mail.ru

63 Center for Women's Studies

Faculty of Business and Economics
BE 280, Eastern Mediterranean University; Famagusta, Via Mersin 10; Turkey
Website: http://cws.emu.edu.tr

Ms. Fatma GUVEN LISANILER Tel: +90-392-630 12 89
Chair Fax: +90-392-365 10 17
E-mail: cws-kaem@emu.edu.tr
Ms. Pembe BEHCETOGULLARI Tel: +90-392-630 24 65
Executive Board Member Fax: +90-392-365 07 43
E-mail: cws-kaem@emu.edu.tr

64 Center for the Prevention of Trafficking in Women

68 Bucuresti Str., off. 306; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://www.antitraffic.md

Ms. Tatiana CATANA Tel: +373-22-54 65 44
Lawyer Fax: +373-22-54 65 44
E-mail: cptf@antitraffic.md

65 Center of Civic Education and Human Rights

ul.Tekhnicheskaia, 3, office 13; 614070 Perm; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.cgo.perm.ru

Dr. Andrey SUSLOV Tel: +7-912-888 46 75
Director Fax: +7-342-261 07 28
E-mail: civedu@perm.raid.ru

66 Centre for Citizenship and Human Rights Education (CCHRE)

School of Education, University of Leeds; Leeds LS2 9JT; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.education.leeds.ac.uk/research/cchre

Prof. Audrey OSLER Tel: +44-113-343 45 86
Director Fax: +44-113-323 45 41
E-mail: CCHRE@education.leeds.ac.uk
67 Charter for Human Rights
155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA Tel: +7-3272-66 23 72
Executive Director Fax: +7-3272-50 93 91
E-mail: zhemis@chr.kz
Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV Tel: +7-7272-50 63 52
Lawyer Fax: +7-7272-66-23-72
E-mail: aman_shaman@rambler.ru
68 Chernivtsi Oblast Public Youth Association "Suchasnyk"
Kobylyanska str., 55/ 2 B°; 58000 Chernivtsi; Ukraine
Ms. Elvira MRUCHKOVSKA Tel: +380-372-58 55 96
Head Fax: +380-372-52 04 36
E-mail: elya@utel.net.ua
69 Christian Science Committees on Publication

10 Tideway Yard, 125 Mortlake High St; London, SW14 8SN; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.christianscience.com

Mr. Tony LOBL Tel: +44-776-525 50 94
European Representative Fax: +44-208-487 15 66
E-mail: loblt@csps.com

70 Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org

Mr. Fabio AMICARELLI Tel: +32-2-231 15 96
Executive Director Fax: +32-2-280 15 40
E-mail: csiofficedir@scientology-europe.org

Mr. Marc BROMBERG Tel: +32-2-231 15 96
Interfaith Director Fax: +32-2-280 15 40
E-mail: marc.bromberg@gmail.com

Ms. Nina DE KASTRO Tel: +32-2-231 15 96
Public Affairs Representative for the Russian Federation Fax: +32-2-280 15 40

E-mail: ninadc@mail.ru



Mr. William WALSH
Human Rights Counsel
E-mail: wewalsh@worldnet.att.net

71

Dr. Goran GUNNER

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96
Fax: +32-2-280 15 40

Church of Sweden
751 70 Uppsala; Sweden
Website: http://www.svenskakyrkan.se

Tel: +46-7-232 90 03

E-mail: goran.gunner@svenskakyrkan.se

72

Citizens Association MOST

Strezovo No.7; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Darko ALEKSOV
Executive Director
E-mail: darko@most.org.mk

73

Ms. Theresa KHOROZYAN
Senior Program Manager
E-mail: theresa@counterpart.am

74

Mr. Aliaksander ZAREMBIUK
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Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
President
E-mail: v_hrytsuk@canada.com

150

Lenina str. 32-2; Isfara; Tajikistan
Tel: +992-3422-624 44

Tel: +992-918-63 21 81

Basseynaya str. 9G, office 25; Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.hreyn.org

Tel: +380-676-64 41 13

Human Rights Educational Centre
P/Box 93; Minsk-141, 220141; Belarus

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

Human Rights First

333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.

Mr. Tad STAHNKE

Program Director - Fighting Discrimination
E-mail: StahnkeT@HumanRightsFirst.org

Mr. Paul LEGENDRE
Senior Associate

E-mail: legendrep@humanrightsfirst.org

Website: http://www.humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-202-370 33 17
Fax: +1-202-543 59 99

Tel: +1-212-845 52 57
Fax: +1-212-845 52 99



151 Human Rights House Foundation
Tordenskioldsgt. 6b; 0160 Oslo; Norway
Website: http://www.humanrightshouse.org

Ms. Ane Tusvik BONDE Tel: +47-22-47 92 42
Project Manager Fax: +47-22-47 92 01
E-mail: ane.bonde@humanrightshouse.org

152 Human Rights Watch

350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.hrw.org
Mr. Boris DITTRICH Tel: +1-212-216 12 80
Advocacy Director
E-mail: boris.dittrich@hrw.org

Mr. Alexander PETROV Tel: +7-495-737 89 55
Russia & CIS Senior Adviser Fax: +7-495-737 89 55
E-mail: petrovs@hrw.org

153 Human Rights Without Frontiers

Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Mr. Willy FAUTRE Tel: +32-2-345 61 45
Director Fax: +32-2-343 74 91
E-mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net
Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA Tel: +380-97-964 92 23
Representative in Ukraine Fax: +32-2-343 74 91
E-mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

154 Humanist Association

ul. Wiejska 9/115; Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.free.ngo.pl/humanizm

Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK Tel: +48-22-663 72 83
President
E-mail: dominiczak@wp.pl

155 INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate

Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: http://www.inach.net

Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST Tel: +31-20-6927266
Secretary General Fax: +31-20-6927267
E-mail: secretariat@inach.net

156 ISHR - International Society for Human Rights

International Secretariat, Borsigallee 9; 60388 Frankfurt am Main; Germany
Website: http://ishr.org

Mrs. Cindy DRUKIER Tel: +48-510-24 80 19
Representative Fax: +48-22-485 33 93
E-mail: ishr.poland@ Safe-mail.net
Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH Tel: +48-662-65 26 52
Executive Vice-President Assistant Fax: none
E-mail: polukhtovych@yahoo.com

157 Independent Human Rights Group

146 "a" Ibraimova st. 31; 720011 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Ulugbek AZIMOV Tel: +996-773-75 70 75

Legal Expert
E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

158 Independent Society for Education and Human Rights
Sfatul Tarii 17; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://siedo.moldnet.md

Mrs. Silvia ROMANCIUC Tel: +373-6-909 00 00
Human Rights Trainer Fax: +373-2-223 77 10
E-mail: siedo@moldnet.md

159 Index on Censorship

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.indexonline.org
Mr. Rohan JAYASEKERA Tel: +44-207-278 23 13
Associate Editor
E-mail: ri@indexoncensorship.org

160 Informational Medico-Psychological Center "Tanadgoma", Batumi branch
113, Gorgasali Str.; Batumi; Georgia
Website: http://tanadgoma.ge
Mrs. Natia KHARATI Tel: +995 99 502 512
Director Fax: +995 222 7 64 91
E-mail: batumi@tanadgoma.ge



161 Initiative Muslimischer Oesterreicher-Innen
Wabhlberggasse 5/13/4; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.islaminitiative.at
Mr. Tarafa BAGHAJATI Tel: +43-1-259 54 49
Chairman
E-mail: baghajati@aon.at
162 Institute for Conflict Research
North City Business Centre, 2 Duncairn Gardens; Belfast, BT15 2GG; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.conflictresearch.org.uk

Dr. Neil JARMAN Tel: +44-28-90 74 26 82
Director Fax: +44-28-90 35 66 54
E-mail: director@conflictresearch.org.uk

163 Institute on Religion and Public Policy

1620 | Street, NW; Suite LL10; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Mr. Joseph GRIEBOSKI Tel: +1-202-835 87 60
President Fax: +1-202-835 87 64
E-mail: grieboski@religionandpolicy.org
Ms. Sarah BISHOP Tel: +1-202-835 87 60
Director of Administration Fax: +1-202-835 87 64
E-mail: bishop@religionandpolicy.org
Mr. William WALSH Tel: +32-2-231 15 96
Member of Board of Directors Fax: +32-2-280 15 40
E-mail: martinweightman@compuserve.com

164 International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK Tel: +48-22-827 78 55

Co-ordinator
E-mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca
165 International Charitable Organization Roma Women Fund "Chiriccli"
str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, of. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR
Vice-President

E-mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

Mr. Fedor KONDUR

Tel: +380-67-249 71 19
Fax: +380-44-455 72 46

Fax: +380-44-455 72 46

Programme Officer
E-mail: fkondur@mail.ru

166 International Coalition against Enforced Disappearances
Vinkenburgstraat 2a; 3500 AC Utrecht; the Netherlands
Mrs. Irina KRASOVSKAYA Tel: +1-202-468 04 38
Member
E-mail: krasovira@mail.ru
167 International Commission of Jurists

P.O Box 91; 33 rue des Bains; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
Website: http://www.icj.org

Mr. federico ANDREU-GUZMAN Tel: +41-22-979 38 19
General Counsel Fax: +41-22-979 38 01
E-mail: andreu@icj.org

168 International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France
Website: http://www.fidh.org

Mr. Emmanouil ATHANASIOU Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18
Programme Officer Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80
E-mail: eathanasiou@fidh.org
Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18
Program Officer for Eastern Europe and Central Asia Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80
E-mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org
Ms. Francoise PETRE Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18
Chargee de Programme Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80
E-mail: fpetre@fidh.org

169 International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.adilsoz.kz

Ms. Sofya LAPINA Tel: +7-7272-91 16 70
Project Manager Fax: +7-7272-91 16 70
E-mail: lapina@adilsoz.kz

170 International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; ltaly

Prof. Michal HERMAN Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33
Liaison Officer 76
E-mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33

76



171 International Lesbian and Gay Association-European Region
Rue de la Charite 17; 1210 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.ilga-europe.org

Mr. Maxim ANMEGHICHEAN Tel: +32-2-609 54 10
Programmes Director Fax: +32-2-609 54 19
E-mail: maxim@ilga-europe.org

172 International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

Voronezh-centre, mail box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation
Website: htpp://www.yhrm.org

Mr. Andrey YUROV Tel: +7-916-113 51 81
Honorary President Fax: + 7-4732-55 39 47
E-mail: int@yhrm.org

173 International Network against Racism and Intolerance

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation
Website: http://ynri.hrworld.ru
Ms. Anastasia NIKITINA Tel: +7-915-548 71 90
Coordinator
E-mail: ynri@hrworld.ru

174 International Raelian Movement
P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
Website: http://www.rael.org
Mr. Krzysztof Jacek ADAMCZAK Tel: +48-604-86 07 22
National Leader of Poland
E-mail: poland@rael.org
Mr. Carlos Antonio BUSTAMANTE BOZZI Tel: +41-79-353 59 23
Animateur
Ms. Nora KERRACHE

Mr. Robert KONARSKI

Assistant
E-mail: poland@rael.org
Mr. Pierre SIMON Tel: +33-685-16 63 38
E-mail:

175 International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims

Borgergade, 13; P.O. Box 9049; DK- 1022 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Website: http://www.irct.org

Ms. Brandy BAUER Tel: +45-33-76 06 00
Senior Communications Officer Fax: +45-33-76 05 00
E-mail: bb@irct.org

176 International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua

Mr. Roman ROMANOV Tel: +380-44-246 83 63
Rule of Law Program Director Fax: +380-44-216 76 29
E-mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua
Ms. Liana MOROZ Tel: +380-44-482 03 63
Rule of Law Program Coordinator Fax: +380-44-486 76 29
E-mail: moroz@irf.kiev.ua

177 International Romani Union, Council of Polish Roma

ul. Warszawska 43 p. 101; 15-062 Bialystok; Poland

Mr. Stanislaw STANKIEWICZ Tel: +48-85-732 74 54
President Fax: +48-85-732 96 07
E-mail: stahiro.irul@neostrada.pl

178 International Society for Fair Elections and Democracy (ISFED)

25 Kostava str.; 0108 Thilisi; Georgia
Website: http://www.isfed.ge

Mr. Mikheil KECHAQMADZE Tel: +995-99-77 73 21
Program Manager
E-mail: m.kechagmadze@isfed.ge
Ms. Ecaterine SIRADZE-DELAUNAY Tel: +995-77-42 26 01
Executive Director
E-mail: eka@isfed.ge

179 International Society for Krishna Consciousness
Ablay Khan 39, office 31-32; 050004 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.kazakhkrishna.com

Mr. Sean HOBGOOD Tel: +7-7017-16 50 26
Director for Central Asia Fax: +7-7272-71 32 35
E-mail: info@kazakhkrishna.com

Ms. Ekaterina LEVITSKAYA Tel: +7-701-716 49 67
Legal Adviser Fax: +7-7272-71 32 35

E-mail: info@kazakhkrishna.com



180 Interreligious and International Federation for World Peace; Universal Peace Federation
Zimowa 2; 04-823 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://ww.upf.org

Mr. Krzysztof GAGO Tel: +48-505-12 19 98
Chairman Fax: +48-22-615 54 03
E-mail: info@mmfps.org

181 Islamic Human Rights Commission

PO Box 598; Wembley HA9 7XH; United Kingdom

Mr. Seyfeddin KARA Tel: +44-7912-42 39 70
Researcher
E-mail: kara.ihrc@googlemail.com

182 Islamic Renaissance Party

1 Borbad, Hizbi Nahzati Islami Tajikistan; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Khikmatullo SAYFULLOZODA Tel: +992-37-918 67 85 51

Head of Analitical Department of Islamic Party
E-mail: Khurshed.rakhimov@osce.org

183 Italian Helsinki Committee
Corso Duca di Genova 92; 00121 Rome; Italy
Mr. Antonio STANGO Tel: +39-06-56 33 77 78
President
E-mail: italhelsinki@gmx.it
184 Jewish Motifs Association

ul. Wilcza 12C; 00-532 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.jewishmotifs.org

Ms. Magdalena MASLAK Tel: +48-660-51 40 07
Student
E-mail: magda@jewishmotifs.org

185 Jewish Muslim Co-operation Platform in Europe

c/o CEJI, Avenue Brugmann 319; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.ceji.org/dialogue/cooperation_platform.php

Mr. Bashy QURAISHY Tel: +45-40154771
Chairman
E-mail: bashy@mail.dk

186 KAIROS - European Observatory on Christianophobia

Marxergasse 10/3; A-1030 Vienna; Austria

Dr. Martin KUGLER Tel: +43-1-274 98 98
E-mail: office@europe4christ.net

187 KOK - Bundesweiter Koordinierungskreis gegen Frauenhandel und Gewalt an Frauen im

Migrationsprozess e.V.
Kurfuerstenstrasse 33; 10785 Berlin; Germany

Ms. Barbara ERITT Tel: +49-30-85 78 42 69
Member of the Board Fax: +49-30-85 78 42 73
E-mail: info@kok-buero.de
Ms. Sarah SCHWARZE Tel: +49-30-26 39 11 76
E-mail: s.schwarze@kok-buero.de Fax: +49-30-26 39 11 86

188 Kaukaznet Foundation

Ludna 10/49; 00-414 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Jaroslaw MARCZUK Tel: +48-506-16 00 29
E-mail: jarek@kaukaz.net

189 Kazakh Academy of Transport and Communications named after M. Tynyshpayev

97 Shevchenko Str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Artur ARTEMYEV Tel: +7-777-383 29 18

Professor, Doctor of Philosophy and Religion
E-mail: kazadk@mail.kz

190 Kazakh Community Association
ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl

Mrs. Balli MARZEC Tel: +48-22-773 35 77
President Fax: +48-22-826 41 55
E-mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

191 Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

Microrayon 8, d. 4-a, offices 428, 423, 128; 050035 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS Tel: +7-7272-2542 71
Director Fax: +7-7272-2542 71
E-mail: zhovtis@bureau..kz

Mr. Kuat RAKHIMBERDIN Tel: +7-7232-24 88 31

Regional Director
E-mail: matai71@mail.ru



Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA
Director of the Branch in Astana city
E-mail: aibrayeva@mail.ru

192

Mr. Kerim YILDIZ
Executive Director
E-mail: khrp@khrp.org

Tel: +7-7172-34 19 47,3507 51
Fax: +7-7172-34 19 47

Kurdish Human Rights Project

11 Guilford Street, London, WC1N 1DH; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.khrp.org

Tel: +44-207-405 3835
Fax: +44-207-404 9088

193 LEFOE-IBF (Intervention Centre for Trafficked Women)

Ms. Evelyn PROBST
Centre Co-Ordinator
E-mail: ibf@lefoe.at

Floragasse 7a/7; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.lefoe.at
Tel: +43-1-796 92 98
Fax: +43-1-796 92 99

194 LICRA - Ligue Internationale Contre le Racime et I'Antisemitisme

Ms. Lea PILSNER

Project Manager

E-mail: Ipilsner@licra.org
195

42, rue du Louvre; 75001 Paris; France
Website: http://www.licra.org

Tel: +33-1-45 08 08 08

LIL

Luka Gerov bb; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ms. Sarita JASAROVA
President
E-mail: jasarova@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-203 12 01
Fax: +389-2-203 12 01

196 La Strada Foundation Against Trafficking in Persons and Slavery, Poland

Ms. Stana BUCHOWSKA
Director; National Co-ordinator

E-mail: stanabuchowska@yahoo.com

197

Ms. Suzanne HOFF
International Coordinator
E-mail: sh@lastradainternational.org

198

Ms. Zanna KARELINA

Secretary

E-mail: Zanna.Karelina@saeima.lv
Ms. Alina PETROPAVLOVSKA
Secretary

E-mail: alina_p@inbox.lv

199

Mr. lon OBOROCEANU
President
E-mail: ionoboroceanu@yahoo.com

200

Mr. Hemrakuly ALTYEV
Lawyer
E-mail: dunyashka2008@rambler.ru

201

Mr. Zbigniew LASOCIK
Professor
E-mail: zlasocik@uw.edu.pl

202

Ms. lvanka KOSTIC
Executive Director
E-mail: ivanka.kostic@praxis.org.yu

P.O. Box 5; 00-956 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.strada.org.pl

Tel: +48-601-25 14 00
Fax: +48-22-622 19 85

La Strada International

De Wittenstraat 25; 1052 AK Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Website: http://www.lastradainternational.org

Tel: +31-20-688 14 14
Fax: +31-20-688 10 13

Latvian Human Rights Committee
Dzirmavu 102a; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia
Tel: +371-957 54 97
Fax: +371-708 74 33

Tel: +371-2-922 43 18

Law Center; Causeni
str. Stefan cel Mare, 1/2; Causeni; Moldova
Tel: +373-7-948 40 49
Fax: +373-2-432 42 91

Law Company; Turkmenabat
str. Bitarap 2 mkr. 3/ 39; Turkmenabat; Turkmenistan
Tel: +993-422-610 96
Fax: +993-422-610 96

Lazarski School of Commerce and Law
Swieradowska 43; 02-662 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.lazarski.pl

Tel: +48-22-543 53 14

Legal Aid against the Odds-PRAXIS
Alekse Nenadovica 7/I1I; Belgrade; Serbia
Website: http://www.praxis.org.yu
Tel: +381-63-30 91 38
Fax: +381-11-344 44 83



203 Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"
22 Respublica St, Office #4; 160005 Shymkent; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.sanasezim.org

Ms. Khadicha ABYSHEVA Tel: +7-7252-56 47 54
Director Fax: +7-7252-56 27 32
E-mail: akhadicha@gmail.com

204 Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

Nunne 2; 10133 Tallinn; Estonia
Website: http://www.lichr.ee
Ms. Jelena KARZETSKAJA Tel: +372-646 42 70
Lawyer
E-mail: centre@lichr.ee
205 Legal Policy Research Centre
34A/8A Manas/Zhandosov Str., business centre "Almaty", office 403; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.lprc.kz

Ms. Vera TKACHENKO Tel: +7-7272-44 83 73
Director Fax: +7-7272-44 83 74
E-mail: vtkachenko@Iprc.kz

Mr. Daniyar KANAFIN Tel: +7-777-223 49 94

Legal Consultant

E-mail: daniyar_kanafin@mail.kz
Mr. Ruslan KHAKIMOV

Legal Consultant

E-mail: rhakimov@mail.ru

Ms. Mahira USMANOVA

Legal Consultant

E-mail: u_mahira@yahoo.com

206 MAZLUMDER - Organization of Human Rights & Solidarity for Oppressed People
Mithatpasa Caddesi No: 21/14 Kizilay; Ankara; Turkey
Website: http://www.mazlumder.org.tr

Mr. Omer ATALAR Tel: +90-535-347 17 79; +90-312-435
Member of Board 77 95
E-mail: oatalar@yahoo.com Fax: +90-312-435 77 98

207 MEMO 98

Martinengova 8; 811 02, Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: http://www.memo98.sk

Mr. Marek MRACKA Tel: +421-905 58 12 51
Project Co-ordinator Fax: +421-2-54 41 03 09
E-mail: marekm@memo98.sk

208 MJAFT! Movement

Rr. e Elbasanit, Nr. 71; Tirane; Albania
Website: http://www.mjaft.org

Mr. Kristi PINDERI Tel: +355-68-205 60 37
Director of Communications Fax: +355-42-223 56 34
E-mail: kristi@mijaft.org

209 Macedonian Young Lawyers' Association (MYLA)

Blagoj Davkov Str. 1-1/1; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: http://www.myla.org.mk

Mr. Filip MEDARSKI Tel: +389-2-322 08 70; +389-70-33 35
Member/Attorney 52

E-mail: filipmedarski@yahoo.com Fax: +389-2-322 08 70

210 Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: http://www.magenta.nl

Mr. Ronald EISSENS Tel: +31-20-6927266
General Director Fax: +31-20-6927267
E-mail: ro@magenta.nl
Ms. Angela EVENHUIS Tel: +31-20-692 72 66
Project and Advocacy Officer Fax: +31-20-623 59 29
E-mail: angela@magenta.nl

211 Medianet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://medianet.kz/
Mr. Vyacheslav ABRAMOV Tel: +7-7772-50 88 50
Executive Director
E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org



212 Memorial de la Shoah; Musee, Centre de Documentation juive contemporaine
17 rue Geoffroy L'Asnier; 75004 Paris; France
Website: http://www.memorialdelashoah.org

Mr. Karel FRACAPANE Tel: +33-1-53 01 17 23
Responsable des Affaires Internationales Fax: +33-1-53 01 17 44
E-mail: Karel. FRACAPANE@memorialdelashoah.org

213 Metropolitan Community Churches

P.O. Box 1374; Abilene, TX 79604; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.MCCchurch.org

Rev. Diane FISHER Tel: +1-617-448 23 96
Bishop
E-mail: revdianefisher@MCCchurch.net
214 Migrant Rights Centre Ireland

55 Parnell Square West; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: http://www.mrci.ie

Ms. Siobhan O'DONOGHUE

Director
E-mail:
215 Migrants' Rights Network
Club Union House, 253-254 Upper Street; London N1 1RY; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.migrantsrights.org.uk
Mr. Donald FLYNN Tel: +44-207-288 12 67
Director Fax: +44-207-354 56 20
E-mail: d.flynn@migrantsrights.org.uk
216 Minority Rights Group International
54 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom
Ms. Snjezana BOKULIC Tel: +36 1 279 5765

Europe and Central Asia Programme Coordinator
E-mail: snjezana.bokulic@mrgmail.org

217 Missio - Internationales Katholisches Missionswerk e.V.
GoethestraAYe 43; D-52064 Aachen; Germany
Website: http://www.missio.de

Dr. Otmar OEHRING Tel: +49-241-750 72 53
Head Human Rights Office Fax: +49-241-750 76 12 53
E-mail: oehring@missio.de

218 Montenegrin Helsinki Committee for Human Rights

Crnogorskih Serdara bb; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Slobodan FRANOVIC Tel: +381-86-45 31 91
President Fax: +381-81-60 23 96
E-mail: montheco@cg.yu

219 Moscow Bureau for Human Rights

Bolshoy Golovin per. 22, building 1, office 4; 103045 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://antirasizm.ru/

Mr. Alexander BROD Tel: +7-495-670 69 75
Director Fax: +7-495-959 27 45
E-mail: humanrights@list.ru

Ms. Natalia RYKOVA Tel: +7-495-510 88 77

Executive Director
E-mail: rykova@uniondp.ru

220 NGO "Hemayat", Regional Office in Mary
Yaroslavskaya 42a; 745400 Mary; Turkmenistan
Ms. Gozel MURADALYYEVA Tel: +993-52-24 92 75

Programme Assistant
E-mail: muradalyyeva@rambler.ru

221 NGO "Legal Development"
17 Nemat Karaboyev Street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Inoyat INOYATOV Tel: +992-93-507 88 60
Lawyer Fax: +992-37-224 91 59
E-mail: PForoughi@osce.org
222 NGO "Society and Law"

1st Proezd, Akademik Radjabov Str., Bldg. #7, apts. #1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Ms. Muatar KHAYDAROVA Tel: +992-372-227 81 68, 221 85 72
Board Chairperson; ICNL Senior Legal Consultant Fax: +992-372-221 99 32

E-mail: mkhaidarova@icnlalliance.tj



223 NGO "Soyuz Edineniya"
198, Frunze Str.; Talas; Kyrgyzstan
Ms. Svetlana BOJKOVA Tel: +996-3422-554 87
Programme Co-ordinator
E-mail: edinenie@ktnet.kg

224 NGO M'ART

Prospekt Myru, 21/a, office 15; Chernihiv; Ukraine
Mr. Serhiy BUROV Tel: +380-50-921 99 67
Director Fax: +380-46-277 41 10
E-mail: serburov@gmail.com
225 NGO Paralaks

370 Charmgai Poyon Str.; Kulob; Tajikistan

Mr. Alimi JUMAKHON Tel: +992-3322-342 20
Head
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org
226 NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights

P.0O.Box 6706, St. Olavs Plass; NO-0130 Oslo; Norway
Website: http://www.humanrights.uio.no

Ms. Siri SKARE Tel: +47-22-84 20 39
Director Fax: +47-22-84 20 02
E-mail: siri.skare@nchr.uio.no

Mr. Kenneth DE FIGUEIREDO Tel: +47-22-84 20 24

Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: k.d.figueiredo@nchr.uio.no

227 National Association of Independent Media of Tajikistan
apt.415-416, Huseynzoda street, 34; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: http://www.nansmit.org

Mr. Abdufattokh VOKHIDOV Tel: +992-372-223 30 58
Chairman Fax: +992-372-221 37 11

E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

228 National Association of Political Sciences of Tajikistan

12 Zikrullo Rhoja Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Abdugani MAMADAZIMOV Tel: +992-372-221 40 63, +992-91-902
Director 85 26

E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

229 National Association of Television and Radio Broadcasters of Kazakhstan

58 Nauryzbay Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.natkaz.kz

Ms. Zhanerke ZHANABILOVA Tel: +7-7272-50 88 86
Lawyer Fax: +7-7272-50 84 42
E-mail: zhanabilova@mail.ru
230 National Forum "Ossetia accuses"
Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinval
Ms. Olesya KADZHAEVA Tel: +7-928-493 49 59

Member of the Political Council
E-mail: olesyakadzheva@yandex.ru

231 National Roma Centrum
street "Done Bozinov" 11/5; 1300 Kumanovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Ms. Sebihana SKENDEROVSKA Tel: +389-31-42 75 58
Co-ordinator for Women and Youth Fax: +389-31-42 75 58
E-mail: skenderovska@nationalromacentrum.org

232 Nationella Centralforbundet Roma International
Bellmansgatan 15 nb; 11847 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: http://www.riksforbundetroma.se
Mr. Dimitri FLORIN VALENTIN Tel: +46-8-615 83 56
Advisor to the President
E-mail: dimitriflorin@spray.se

233 Netherlands Helsinki Committee
Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands
Ms. Hanneke GELDERBLOM-LANKHOUT Tel: +31-70-354 54 24
Member of the Executive Committee Fax: +31-70-354 03 55
E-mail: office@nhc.nl
Ms. Johanna Allegonda OFFERMANS Tel: +31-102-80 98 19

Member of the Executive Committee
E-mail: office@nhc.nl



234

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA
Editor-in-Chief

E-mail: kris@yahha.com
235

Ms. Mariana TURCAN
Consultant
E-mail: info@cntm.md

236

Ms. Berit LINDEMAN
Adviser
E-mail: lindeman@nhc.no

237

Prof. Seppo ISOTALO
Member of the Board
E-mail: isotalo@suur-tukholma.se

238

Mr. Gregory OLDS
Associate General Counsel
E-mail: generalcounsel@jw.org

239

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"
2, Satpaeva Str., office 17; 480 100 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-3272-64 26 17

Non-Discrimination Coalition
22, Puskin Str., office 316; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://www.cntm.md
Tel: +373-22-23 30 88
Fax: +373-22-23 51 75

Norwegian Helsinki Committee
Tordenskioldsgt 6B; 0160 Oslo; Norway

Tel: +47-22-47 92 07
Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden
Polhemsvagen 43; SE 191 34 Sollentuna; Sweden
Tel: +46-8-647 10 64

Office of General Counsel for Jehovah's Witnesses

100 Watchtower Drive; Patterson, NY 12563; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-845-306 07 11
Fax: +1-845-306 07 09

Open Doors International
PO Box 47; 3840 AA Harderwijk; the Netherlands

Website: http://www.od.org or for English: http://www.opendoorsuk.org

Mr. Arie DE PATER
Director Advocacy
E-mail: docu@od.org

240

Ms. Katy NEGRIN

Project Manager

E-mail: knegrin@osieurope.org
241

Ms. Tatyana CHERNOBIL
Resident Fellow
E-mail: chernobilt@yahoo.com

242

Ms. Nazgul YERGALIEVA

Legal Officer

E-mail: nergalieva@justiceinitiative.org
243

Mr. Dmitry KABAK
President
E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

244

Mr. Theofanis ECONOMIDIS
Archon Regional Commander
E-mail: feconomidis@msn.com

245

Tel: +31-34-146 50 73

Open Society Institute - EUMAP
Oktober 6 u. 12; 1051 Budapest; Hungary
Website: http://www.eumap.org

Tel: +36-30-229 89 47

Open Society Justice Initiative
October 6 u. 12; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org
Tel: +7-701-759 39 01
Fax: +7-7272-78 01 11

Open Society Justice Initiative in Almaty
97 Makataev. Str.; 480004 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org
Tel: +7-7272-79 99 59
Fax: +7-7272-79 88 11

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation
Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-543/772-91 18 33

Order of St. Andrew
8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-650-967 10 60
Fax: +1-650-967 16 87

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway

Mr. Dag NYGAARD
Chairman of the Board
E-mail: dnygaar@online.no

Website: http://www.oslocoalition.org

Tel: +47-23081300
Fax: +47-23081301



Ms. Barbara SIVERTSEN Tel: +47-97-50 98 36
Programme Director Fax: +47-22-84 20 02
E-mail: barbara.sivertsen@nchr.uio.no

246 Oxford Society for Law and Religion

Balliol College; Oxford OX1 2BJ; United Kingdom

Dr. Thomas KRAPF Tel: +49-176-96 76 84 36
Consultant
E-mail: thomas.krapf@gmx.net

247 PICUM - ACCEM

Plaza Santa Maria Soledad Tores Acosta No 2, 20; 28004 Madrid; Spain
Website: http://www.picum.es

Ms. Maria Reyes CASTILLO Tel: +34-650-42 59 58
Head of International Division
E-mail: internacional@accem.es

248 Pavee Point Travellers Centre

46 North Great Charles Street; Dublin 1; Ireland
Mr. Stephen O'HARE Tel: +353-1-878 02 55
Policy Officer Fax: +353-1-874 26 26
E-mail: stephen.ohare@pavee.ie
249 Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.penalreform.org

Ms. Gulnara KALIAKBAROVA Tel: +7-7272-50 64 75; 50 64 76
PRI Regional Director for Central Asia Fax: +7-7272-50 23 78; 50 94 82
E-mail: gkaliakbarova@penalreform.org

250 People's Party "Alga!"

77-a, Dosmukhamedov str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.npdvk.kz

Mr. Vladimir KOZLOV Tel: +7-7279-25 464
Chairman Fax: +7-7279-25 464
E-mail: aliya@dvk.kz
Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV Tel: +7-7016645779, +7-3272927807
Analyst
E-mail: mr-kaz@list.ru
251 Pinsk Organisation of Belarusian Social-Democratic Party (Hramada)

ul.Zavalnaja 3-46; 225710 Pinsk, Brest oblast; Belarus
Website: http://www.bsdp.org
Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH Tel: +375-17-246 86 94
President
E-mail: pinsk@onet.eu

252 Polish Falun Dafa Association
Polskie Stowarzyszenie Falun Dafa, ul. Zlotego Smoka 21/20; 02-202 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.falundafa.pl
Mr. Tomasz KOWALSKI Tel: +48-516-18 95 14
Head of the Board
E-mail: tomekkow@orange.pl
Mr. Jan JEKIELEK Tel: +48-510-24 86 49
Member of the Board
E-mail: tomekkow@orange.pl

Mr. Marcin KLEBBA Tel: +48-510-44 34 32
E-mail: anch@wp.pl
253 Professional Assistance NGO
P.O. Box 252-B; 01001 Kiev; Ukraine
Mr. Sergii VOLOCHAY Tel: +380-67-972 38 91
Chief of Board Fax: +380-44-419 69 74
E-mail: volochays@gmail.com
Mrs. Olena VOLOCHAY Tel: +380-67-209 48 57
Member of Board Fax: +380-44-419 69 74
E-mail: vlennika@gmail.com
254 Public Foundation "Journalists in Troubles"
pr. Abaya, 20/17, office 21; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Mr. Sergey UTKIN Tel: +7 777 215 53 29
Lawyer Fax: +7 727 225 39 09
E-mail: utkin_kz@mail.ru
255 Public Foundation "Legal Aid"
4A, Chui Prospect, cab. R7; 720022 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Mrs. Galina DODOBAEVA Tel: +996-312-68 91 06
Executive Director Fax: +996-312-68 91 07

E-mail: dodgal@mail.ru



256 Public Movement "Multinational Georgia"
82, Javakhishvili str.; Thilisi; Georgia
Website: http://www.pmmg.org.ge

Mr. Agit MIRZOEV Tel: +995-32-91 05 57
Executive Director Fax: +995-32-91 05 57
E-mail: pmmg@pmmg.org.ge

Ms. Oleksandra DELEMENCHUK Tel: +380-97-552 88 19

Coordinator

E-mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

257 Rainbow - Organization of the Macedonian Minority in Greece

Stephanou Dragoumi 11, P.O. Box 51; 53100 Florina; Greece

Mr. Pavlos VOSKOPOULOS Tel: +30-694-486 63 04
Member of the Central Council of Vinozhito Fax: +30-238-504 65 48
E-mail: vinozito@otenet.gr

258 Regional Civic Initiative - The Right to Life and Human Dignity

4, Luchnikov Per.; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.doshdu.ru

Mr. Israpil SHAVKHALOV Tel: +7-926-456 74 52
Editor-in-Chief DOSH Magazine Fax: +7-495-625 06 63
E-mail: doshdu@mail.ru

259 Regional Public Organization of Social Projects in the Sphere of Population’s well-being "Stellit"

Bumazhnaya str. 9, office 617; 190020 St.Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.ngostellit.ru

Ms. Olga KOLPAKOVA Tel: +7-812-445 28 93
Head of the Department "Preventive Programs"” Fax: +7-812-445 28 93
E-mail: kolpakova@ngostellit.ru

260 Regional Public Organization of the Assistance of the Defense of the Rights of the Suffered

from the Terror Act "Volga-Don"
Kurchatov Av. 6, app. 31; 347380 Rostovskaya oblast p/o Volgodonsk; Russian Federation

Ms. Irina KHALAY Tel: +7-86392-445 55
Chairperson Co-ordination Advice

E-mail: volga.don.63@mail.ru

261 Religious Center of Jehovah's Witnesses in the Republic of Kazakhstan
187 Auezova Street, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Polat BEKZHAN Tel: +7-2372-26 33 63
Representative
E-mail: officeinbox@kz.jw.org

262 Republican Association of Journalists "Media Alliance"

69/2-30, Mayakovskogo; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Zafar ABDULLAYEV Tel: +992-372-227 10 84
Member of Observation Board Fax: +992-372-223 28 22
E-mail: ztadjibaeva@yahoo.com

263 Republican Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

137, Rudaky Ave, Tojikmatlubot, 5th floor, suite 6; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: http://www.hrt.tj
Mr. Sergey ROMANOV Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

264 Republican Network of Independent Monitors
44 Timiriazeva Str., apt. 13; 050057 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.rsnn.kz

Mrs. Taskyn RAKHIMBEKOVA Tel: +7-7272-74 05 23
President Fax: +7-7272-75 67 41
E-mail: r_taskyn@yahoo.com

Ms. Bayan AKHMETZHANOVA Tel: +7-701-312 90 85

Co-ordinator on Astana city

E-mail: ardager7@yahoo.com

Ms. Olga FELDMAN Tel:
Co-ordinator on Petropavlovsk city

E-mail: feldman2005@yandex.ru

Mr. Daniyar KALIYEV Tel:
Co-ordinator on Ust-Kamenogorsk city

E-mail: anzifer@inbox.ru

Mr. Pyotr KORZHIKOV Tel:
Co-ordinator on Kostanay city

E-mail: kostanai45@mail.ru

Ms. Mariya OINAS Tel:
Project Co-ordinator

E-mail: oinas.maria@gmail.com

+7-705-502 34 43

+7-705-521 76 01

+7-777-139 76 16

+7-705-502 00 82



Mr. Kirill OSSIN Tel: +7-7292-41 62 94
Co-ordinator on Mangistau area
E-mail: Ossin_Kirill@mail.ru
265 Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile
Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.tmrepublican.org

Mr. Chary ISHANIYAZOV Tel: +31-623-44 51 43
Member

E-mail: tmrepublican@gmail.com

266 Resource Centre for Moldovan Human Rights NGOs

95 "A" Al. Hajdau str.; MD-2005 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://www.credo.md

Mr. Florin GISCA Tel: +373-67-21 28 16
Consultant Fax: +373-22-22 52 57
E-mail: gisca@credo.md

267 Roma Democratic Development Association "Sonce"

St.B.Kidric No 98; PO Box 159, 1200 Tetovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: http://www.sonce.org.mk

Mr. Nadir REDZEPI Tel: +389-44-35 23 90
Executive Director Fax: +389-44-35 23 91
E-mail: khamnrp@mt.net.mk

268 Roma Education Fund

Vaci utca 63; Budapest; Hungary
Website: http://www.romaeducationfund.org
Mr. Costel BERCUS
Chair of the Board
E-mail: cbercus@romaeducationfund.org

269 Roma National Center, Moldova
str. Al. Mateevici 109/1, off. 306; Chisinau, MD 2009; Moldova
Website: http://www.roma.md

Mr. Nicolae RADITA Tel: +373-22-22 70 99
Chairman Fax: +373-22-22 70 99
E-mail: radita@mtc.md

270 Roma Participation Program - Open Society Institute

Oktober 6 u. 12; Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Zeljko JOVANOVIC Tel: +3630 62 66 917
Senior Program Manager Fax: +361 327 3841
E-mail: zjovanovic@osi.hu

271 Roma Women Association of Drosero "Elpida (HOPE)"

Drosero; 67100 Xanthi; Greece

Website: http://www.drosero.com
Ms. Sampicha SOULEIMAN Tel: +30-697-647 94 74
President
E-mail: sullogas.elpida@gmail.com
Ms. Dimitra ADAMANTIDOU Tel: +30-697-344 93 29
Secretary
E-mail: dadamantidou@gmail.com

272 Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies
Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania
Website: http://www.romanicriss.org

Ms. Margareta MATACHE Tel: +40-21-310 70 70
Executive Director Fax: +40-21-815 76 23
E-mail: magda@romanicriss.org

Mr. Marian MANDACHE Tel: +40-72-483 51 53
Head of the Human Rights Department Fax: +40-21-310 70 70
E-mail: marian@romanicriss.org

273 Romanian Institute for Human Rights

21 Nicolae Balcescu Blvd., Sector 1; Bucharest 010044; Romania
Website: www.office@irdo.ro

Ms. Irina ZLATESCU Tel: +40-21-311 49 21
Director Fax: +40-21-311 49 23
E-mail: office@irdo.ro

274 Russian Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.roiip.ru
Mr. Alexander IGNATOV Tel: +7-903-731 33 75
Executive Director Fax: +7-495-624 14 30
E-mail: ignatov@mosk.ru



275 Russian Jewish Museum
5A 2nd Vysheslavtzev Pereulok; 127055 Moscow; Russian Federation
Mr. Boris MOSHKOVITS Tel: +49-17-74 43 40 50
Project Director
E-mail: bm@berlinermagazine.com

276 Russian-Chechen Friendship Society
Bulevardi 2A; 00120 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Oksana CHELYSHEVA Tel: +358-9-61 50 75 21
Editor of the Information Agency Fax: +358-9-61 50 74 00
E-mail: mirror_wolfe@hotmail.com

277 SBU

Wolodymyrska 33; Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Oleksandr KURIUMOV Tel: +380-672-32 24 89
Deputy Head
E-mail:

278 SONDIP-V-S Multicultural Association of South-West Finland

Rautsuoukatu 4; 20740 Turku; Finland
Website: http://www.etnomoi.com

Ms. Raya Tuule Anneli MUDIE Tel: +358-40-777 47 58
Vice President

E-mail: etnomoi@netti.fi

279 SOVA Center for Information and Analysis
Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://sova-center.ru

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY Tel: +7-916-616 91 82
Director Fax: +7-495-621 14 18
E-mail: averh@sova-center.ru

Dr. Galina KOZHEVNIKOVA Tel: +7-495-621 14 18
Vice-Director Fax: +7-495-730 34 13
E-mail: galka@sova-center.ru

280 Schweizerisch-Tuerkische Anwalts-und Juristenvereinigung
Rue St-Pierre 10, Case postale 822; Ch-1701 Fribourg; Switzerland

Dr. Tarkan GOEKSU Tel: +41-26-322 37 37

General Secretary
E-mail: tarkan.goeksu@staj.ch

281 Science Research Institute n. Gen. E. Rozlubirski
Marszalkowska 115/303 Str.; 00-102 Warsaw; Poland
Dr. Czeslaw MARCINKOWSKI Tel: +48-22-687 24 75
Chief of Peace Keeping Operation Dep. Fax: +48-22-687 24 78
E-mail: cmarcinkowski@wp.pl
282 Separated Child Foundation

14 High Street; Wembley, London HA9 8 DD; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.separatedchild.org
Mr. Robin RICHARDSON Tel: +44-208-900 17 20
Chairperson
E-mail: robin@instead.co.uk

283 Seta ry - Finnish Organisation for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Rights
Mannerheimintie 170 A 4; FI-00300 Helsinki; Finland
Dr. Juha P. JOKELA Tel: +358-40-844 18 22

Chairperson
E-mail: juha.jokela@seta.fi
284 Seventh-Day-Adventist Church
Representation to the EU Institutions, Wartstrasse 16; CH - 8400 Winterthur; Switzerland
Website: http://www.euroafrica.org

Mr. Herbert BODENMANN Tel: +41-79-225 95 11
Representative to the European Institutions Fax: +41-52-242 59 81
E-mail: representative@adventists.eu

285 Sigmund Neumann Institut fuer Freiheits und Demokratieforschung

Chemnitzer Str. 46; 01062 Dresden; Germany

Prof. Gergard BESIER Tel: +49-351-46 34 21 71
Lehrstuhlinhaber Fax: +49-351-46 34 21 73
E-mail: gbesier@aol.com
Dr. Katarzyna STOKLOSA Tel: +49-351-46 34 21 75
wiss. Mitarbeiterin Fax: +49-351-46 34 21 73

E-mail: katarzyna.stoklosa@mailbox.tu-dresden.de



286 Social Support Centre
Madi Begenov str 11; Balkan velayat, Turkmenbashi distrikt; Turkmenistan

Ms. Abadan HAITOVA Tel: +993-12-35 59 71
Leader
E-mail: csptb@rambler.ru

287 Social Technologies Agency

107, Kievskaya Str., 313-314; 720001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA Tel: +996-312-61 11 43
Programme Officer Fax: +996-312-61 02 97
E-mail: kas-kg@elcat.kg
Ms. Zulfia KOCHORBAEVA Tel: +996-312-69 40 62
Programme Officer Fax: +996-312-61 02 97
E-mail: kas-kg@elcat.kg
Mr. Vladimir KOROTENKO Tel: +996-312-69 40 62
Programme Officer Fax: +996-312-61 02 97
E-mail: vladk7 @hotmail.com

288 Soteria International

Andreas Bjoernsgade 15, st.; 1428 Kopenhagen K; Denmark
Website: http://www.soteria.dk

Mr. Lukas SWENNINGER Tel: +45-61-77 55 79
Campaign Director
E-mail: lukas.swenninger@soteria.dk
Mrs. Mihaela MIHAESCU Tel: +45-61-77 55 79
Campaign Co-ordinator
E-mail: mihaela.mihaescu@soteria.dk

289 Specialized Legal Consultation Office on Economic Issues and Protection of Property Rights at
Tashkent city Collegium of Advocates
18, Nukus Street, Mirobod district; 700060 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Olga ZIMAREVA Tel: +998-71-255 89 28
Chairperson

E-mail: olgazi@list.ru

290 Stanislaw Brzozowski Association

Zwirki i Wigury 45a lok. 75; 02-091 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.krytykapolityczna.pl

Ms. Karolina WALECIK Tel: +48-22-828 11 66
Project Manager

E-mail: karolina.walecik@krytykapolityczna.pl

291 State University Higher School of Economics

Myasnitskaya Str. 20; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.interlegal.ru

Prof. Nina BELYAEVA Tel: +7-495-321 45 97
Head of Public Policy Department

E-mail: politanaliz@gmail.com

292 Tajik Juridical Consortium
13/1 J. Rasulov, app. 27; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Mr. Rahmatillo ZOIROV Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Chairman
E-mail: Khurshedrakhimov@osce.org
293 Tajik State National University
7a, Ayni Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Mr. Siyovush ABDURAKHIMOV Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Student
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org
294 Tarna Rom
82,31August 1898 Str.,office 205; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Mr. Marin ALLA Tel: +373-69-16 22 00
President Fax: +373-22-20 89 66
E-mail: allamarin@yahoo.com
295 Transitional Justice Institute, University of Ulster

Dalriada House, University of Ulster, Newtownabbey; Co. Antrim BT37 0QB; Northern Ireland; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.transitionaljustice.ulster.ac.uk/index.html
Dr. Michael HAMILTON Tel: +44-2890-36 88 90
Lecturer Fax: +44-2890-36 89 62
E-mail: mj.hamilton@ulster.ac.uk



296

Mr. Kenan KOLAT
President
E-mail: kenan.kolat@tgd.de

297

Mr. Mustafa ABITOGLU
Coordinator

E-mail: info@ktihv.org

Mr. Ali DAYIOGLU

Member of the Board of Trustees
E-mail: info@ktihv.org

298

Mr. Sami OZUSLU
Secretary of Training
E-mail: sozuslu@Kkibris.net

299

Mr. Shanazar BERDYEV
Member
E-mail: berdyevs@mail.ru

300

Ms. Tadzhigul BEGMEDOVA
Chairperson

E-mail: helsinkitadm@yahoo.com
Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV
Member of THF

E-mail: helsinkitadm@yahoo.com

301

Ms. Elisabeth DUBAN

Turkische Gemeinde in Deutschland (TGD)
Tempelhofer Ufer 21; D-10963 Berlin; Germany
Website: http://www.tgd.de
Tel: +49-30-624 31 20
Fax: +49-30-61 30 43 10

Turkish Cypriot Human Rights Foundation
3 Hasmet Gurkan Sokak; Lefkosa; Cyprus
Website: http://www.ktihv.org
Tel: +90-533 849 00 49
Fax: +90-392-228 56 52

Tel: +90-542-851 12 81
Fax: +90-229 17 46

Turkish Cypriot Journalists' Union
Dr. Fazil Kucuk Bulvari, SOS yani; Lefkosa Mersin-10; Cyprus
Website: http://www.ktgb.org

Tel: +90-533-834 98 10

Turkmen Patriotic Youth Organisation "Aidynlyk"
Centralgatan 35A; 900 15 Oulu; Finland

Tel: +31-62-344 51 43

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights
25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria
Tel: +359-52-62 77 18; 359-888-37 99
87
Fax: +359-52-62 77 18
Tel: +359-52-62 77 18
Fax: +359-52-62 77 18

U.S. Agency for International Development, Russia
Novinskiy Boulevard 19/23; 121099 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-495-728 50 00 ext. 4937

Gender, Youth and Conflict Prevention Adviser

E-mail: eduban@usaid.gov
302

UNESCO Centre

University of Ulster; Cromore Road; BT521SA Coleraine; Northern Ireland; United Kingdom

Dr. Derick WILSON
Assistant Director
E-mail: da.wilson@ulster.ac.uk

303

Mr. Volodymyr YAVORSKYY
Executive Director
E-mail: office@helsinki.org.ua

304

Ms. Khatuna TSINTSADZE
Executive Director

Website: http://unesco.ulster.ac.uk/
Tel: +44-287-032 35 93

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union
Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18
Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

Union "21st Century"
17, G. Akhvlediani Str.; 0108 Thilisi; Georgia
Website: http://www.century21.ge
Tel: +995-99-97 57 43
Fax: +995-32-93 12 42

E-mail: khatuna.tsintsadze@century21.ge

305

Mr. Yakov BASIN
Regional Director
E-mail: ucsjbelarus@gmail.com

306

Ms. Zulfiya BAISAKOVA
E-mail:

Union of Councils for Jews in the former Soviet Union

P.O. Box 11676, Cleveland Park; Washington, D.C. 10008; U.S.A.

Tel: +375-17-263 41 68
Fax: +375-17-263 41 68

Union of Crisis Centers of Kazakhstan
9 Microraion Koktem "1", office 2; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-705-415 20 33
Fax: +7-7272-47 18 24



307 Union of Prizoners
Website: http://zeki.su
Mr. Sergey AKSENOV Tel: +7-926-476 18 03
Co-ordinator of Section of Political Prisoners
E-mail: soyuzzekov@gmail.com

308 Union of Young Journalists
Tskhinvalsky str. 15; Tskhinval
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Website: http://www.youthforhumanrights.org

Ms. Mary Bernice SHUTTLEWORTH Tel: +1-323-202 72 05
President
E-mail: youthhumanrights@aol.com
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Amb. Janez LENARCIC
Director
Mr. Toralv NORDBO
First Deputy Director
Mr. Jens-Hagen ESCHENBAECHER
Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer
Mr. Gerald MITCHELL
Head of Election Department
Mr. Robert ADAMS
Head of Democratization Department
Ms. Kirsten MLACAK
Head of Human Rights Department
Ms. Jo-Anne BISHOP
Head; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Mr. Andrzej MIRGA
Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues
Dr. Jolanta AMBROSEWICZ-JACOBS Ext: +48-12-415 14 98
Member of the Advisory Council of the Panel on Freedom of
Religion or Belief
E-mail: uwambros@if.uj.edu.pl
Prof. Malcolm EVANS Ext:
Professor of Int'l Law; Member of Advisory Council on Freedom of
Religion or Belief
E-mail: M.D.Evans@Bris.ac.uk
Mr. Silvio FERRARI Ext:
Professor; Member of the Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion
or Belief
E-mail: silvio.ferrari@unimi.it
Mr. Jakob FINCI Ext: +387-33-66 34 72
Member of the Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
Mr. Alain GARAY Ext: +33-6-80 4570 71
Lawyer; Member of the Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or
Belief
E-mail: agaray@club-internet.fr
Mr. David GOLDBERGER Ext: +1-614-292 15 36
Professor of Law; Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on
Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-mail: goldberger.1@osu.edu
Dr. Jeremy GUNN Ext:
Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-mail: JGunn@aclu.org
Mr. Javier MARTINEZ-TORRON Ext:
Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion
or Belief; Professor of Law
E-mail: jmtorron@der.ucm.es

+44-117-954 53 35

=3

+39-0331-62 10 50

=3

+1-703-481 81 96

=3

+34-650-49 51 74

=3



Mr. Serghei OSTAF

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion
or Belief

E-mail: ostaf@credo.md

Mr. Vardan POGHOSYAN

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion
or Belief

E-mail: wardan@netsys.am

Ms. Nicole RECKINGER

Member of Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or
Belief-

E-mail: nicole.reckinger@consilium.europa.eu

Prof. Gerhard ROBBERS

Member of the Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-mail: robbers@uni-trier.de

Dr. Alexander VASHKEVICH

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion
or Belief

Ext: +373-22-21 28 16

Ext: +41-22-919 74 06

Ext: +49-651-201 25 4

Keynote speakers, moderators, introducers
and rapporteurs

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Chair of the Opening & Closing Plenary Sessions;
Opening Remarks at Working Session 14; Moderator
of Working Session 17

Ms. Teija TIILIKAINEN Opening Statement

Mr. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI Opening Statement

Amb. Marc PERRIN DE BRICHAMBAUT Opening Statement

Mr. Knut VOLLEBAEK Opening Statement

Mr. Miklos HARASZTI Opening Statement; Introducer of Working Session 2

Ms. Otylia TRZASKALSKA-STROINSKA Moderator of Working Session 1

The Right Honourable MCCLUSKEY Introducer of Working Session 1
Lord John

Ms. Ana PETRIC Rapporteur of Working Session 1
Mr. Roland BLESS Moderator of Working Session 2
Mr. Ted KONTEK Rapporteur of Working Session 2 & 8
Dr. Neil JARMAN Moderator of Working Session 3
Prof. Nina BELYAEVA Introducer of Working Session 3
Ms. Evrykleia PANAGIOTOU Rapporteur of Working Session 3
Mr. Zbigniew LASOCIK Moderator of Working Session 4
Dr. Lorenz BARTH Rapporteur of Working Session 4
Mr. Morten KJAERUM Moderator of Working Session 5
Amb. Brendan MORAN Introducer of Working Session 5
Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS Rapporteur of Working Session 5
Mr. Costel BERCUS Moderator of Working Session 6
Ms. Katy NEGRIN Introducer of Working Session 6
Ms. Jana KALIMONOVA Rapporteur of Working Session 6
Ms. Anara NIYAZOVA Moderator of Working Session 7
Ms. Pirkko MAKINEN Introducer of Working Session 7
Ms. Vera LEAL AVILA Rapporteur of Working Session 7
Ms. Felisa TIBBITS Moderator of Working Session 8 & 9
Ms. Audrey OSLER Introducer of Working Session 9
Mr. Alastair LONG Rapporteur of Working Session 9
Mr. Thomas GRUMKE Moderator of Working Session 10
Mr. Jean-Pierre GAUCI Introducer of Working Session 10
Mr. Erdem OZAN Rapporteur of Working Session 10
Mr. Gottfried ZUERCHER Moderator of Working Session 11
Mr. Ricardo CORDERO Introducer of Working Session 11
Mrs. Carmela BARCIA-BUSTELO Rapporteur of Working Session 11
Prof. Gerhard ROBBERS Moderator of Working Session 12
Mr. Hans-Heinrich VOGEL Introducer of Working Session 12
Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK Rapporteur of Working Session 12
Mr. Javier MARTINEZ-TORRON Moderator of Working Session 13
Mr. Maurits BERGER Introducer of Working Session 13
Mrs. Neline KOORNNEEF Rapporteur of Working Session 13
Ms. Eva BIAUDET Opening Remarks at Working Session 14
Ms. Suzanne HOFF Moderator of Working Session 14



Ms. Siobhan
Ms. Yevheniia
Ms. Shivaun
Mr. Alovsat
Ms. Katy

Mr. Toralv

Mr. Alexander
Mr. Edin

O'DONOGHUE
FILIPENKO
SCANLAN
ALIYEV
THOMPSON
NORDBO
GUSAROV
ERKOCEVIC

Introducer of Working Session 14
Rapporteur of Working Session 14 & 15
Moderator of Working Session 15
Introducer of Working Session 15
Introducer of Working Session 15
Moderator of Working Session 16
Rapporteur of Working Session 16
Rapporteur of Working Session 17





